BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD

REGULAR MEETING TUESDAY, JANUARY 8, 2019
BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP OFFICES, 14212 NORTHLAND DR.
BIG RAPIDS, MI 49307

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m. ROLL CALL: _ Stanek,__ Fountain,__ Currie,
__Bean,__ Everett,__ Geib,__Merendino Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADDITIONS TO AGENDA:

CORESPONDENCE: Letter from Auditor: ITEM A
APPROVAL OF: December 4th meeting minutes: ITEM B

FINANCIAL
1. November Treasurer Report: ITEM C
2. Financial Report: ITEM D

APPROVAL OF BILLS:
1. Accounts Payable: ITEM E
2. Payroll: ITEMF

MONTHLY REPORTS:
1. Building/Planning Department: ITEM G
2, Cemetery and Grounds; ITEM H
3. Fire Department: ITEM |
4. Sewer Department: ITEM J
5. Water Department: ITEM K
6. Board of Review: ITEML
7. Fire Committee: ITEM M
B. Planning Commission: ITEM N
9. Supervisor: ITEMO
1

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
1. Zoning Ordinance Amendment: ITEM P

2. Other:
NEW BUSINESS:
1. Changes and addition of (Prohibition of Weapons) to Employee manual: ITEM Q
2. Set annual mileage rate: IRS rate is $0.58
3. Recommendation from Roads committee for 2020 major work: ITEM R
4. Water Operator Contract renewal: ITEM S
5. 2018 Budget Adjustment recommendation: ITEMT
6. Request from fire committee to borrow $75,000 from revolving loan fund.
7. Recommendation from fire committee to purchase a new chassis and have current tank remounted:
PUBLIC COMMENT:
ADJOURNMENT;

Big Rapids Charter Township will provide necessary and reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and
audiotapes of printed material, if individuals with disabilities, upon five business days notice to the township. Individuals requiring auxiliary aids
or services should contact Rene Fountain, Big Rapids Charter Township Clerk, 14212 Northland Drive, Big Rapids, Mi 49307- call 231 796 3603 or
fax request to 231 796 2533.



- Siegfried Crandallec ltem «a» oo R

wv.siegfriedcrandall.com
Certified Public Accountants & Advisors
Telephone 269-381-4970
800-876-0979
Fax 269-349-1344

November 14, 2018

Members of the Township Board
Charter Township of Big Rapids
14212 Northland Dr.

Big Rapids, M1 49307

We are engaged to audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Charter Township of Big Rapids as of and for the year ended December
31, 2018. Professional standards require that we provide you with the following Information retated to our audit.

Our Responsibilities under U.S. Generally Accepted Auditing Standards

As stated in our engagement letier dated November 14, 2018, our responsibility, as described by professional standards, Is to
express opinions about whether the financial statements prepared by management with your oversight are fairly presented, in
all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Our audit of the financial statements
does not relieve you or management of your responsibilities.

Generally accepted accounting principles provide for certain required supplementary information (RS!) to supplement the basic
financial statements. Our responsibility with respect to management’s discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison
schedules, which supplement the basic financial statements, is to apply certain limited procedures in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards. However, the RSl will not be audited, and because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance, we will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on
the RSI.

We have been engaged to report on the combining nonmajor governmental fund financial statements, which accompany the
financial statements but are not RSl Our responsibility for this supplementary information, as described by professional
standards, Is to evaluate the presentation of the supplementary information in relation to the financial statements as a whole
and to report on whether the supplementary information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial
statements as a whole.

Communication

We would also appreclate the opportunity to talk to you or meet with you to discuss this information further because a two-
way dialogue can provide valuable information for the audit process.

You may assist us in understanding the Charter Township of Big Rapids and its environmant by identifying appropriate sources
of audit evidence and providing information about specific transactions or events. We expect that you will communicate with
us on any matters you consider relevant to the audit and the Township’s system of internal control over financial reporting.
Other matters that you communicate may significantly affect our audit procedures. You need to communicate to us any
suspicion or detection of fraud, or any concerns you may have about the integrity of the Township's management.



Supervisor and Members of the Township Board
Charter Township of Big Rapids

Page 2

November 14, 2018

We will inform you of any material errors and any fraudulent financial reporting or misappropriation of assets that come to our
attention. We will also inform you of any viclations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention,
disagreements with management, and other serious difficulties encountered in performing the audit. We will also communicate
to you and to management any significant deficiencies or matertal weaknesses in internal control over financial reporting that
become known to us during the course of the audit. Other matters arising from the audit that are, in our professional judgment,
significant and relevant to you in your oversight of the financial reporting process will be communicated to you in writing.

Independence

Qur independence policies and procedures are designed to provide reasonable assurance that our firm and its personnel
comply with applicable professional independence standards. Our policies address financial interests, business and family
relationships, and nonattest services that may be thought to bear on independence. In addition, our policies restrict certain
nonattest services that may be provided by Siegfried Crandall P.C. and require audit clients to accept certain responsibilities in
connection with the provision of following permitted nonattest services.

*  Preparation of depreciation schedules based on useful lives and depreciation methods determined by you

*  Preparation of journal entries, other than proposed audit entries, that you will review and approve

*  Preparation of the Township's financlal statements, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles, based on trial balances provided by you

«  Preparation of Forms F-65 and 5047 that we will submit to the State after your review

The Audit Planning Process

Our audit approach places a strong emphasis on cbtaining an understanding of how your Township functions. This enables us
to Identify key audit components and tailor our procedures to the unique aspects of your government. The development of a
specific audit plan will begin by obtaining an understanding of the Charter Township of Big Rapids’ financial reporting
objectives, strategies, risks, and performance,

We will obtain an understanding of the Township and its environment, including internal control over financial reporting,
sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the nature, timing, and extent
of further audit procedures. Material misstatements may result from (1)errors, (2)fraudulent financial reporting,
(3) misappropriation of assets, or (4} violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to the Township or to
acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the Township. We will also establish an overall materiality limit for audit
purposes.

We will conduct formal discusstons among engagement team members to consider how and where your financial statements
might be susceptible to materlal misstatement due to fraud or error,

We will use this knowledge and understanding, together with other factors, to assess the risk that errors or fraud may cause a
material misstatement at the financial statement level. The assessment of the risks of material misstatement at the financial
statement level provides us with parameters within which to design the audit procedures for specific account balances and
classes of transactions. Our risk assessment process at the account-balance or class-of-transactions level consists of;

*  An assessment of inherent risk regarding the likelihood of material misstatement arising from the nature of an
account balance or class of transactions; and

e An evaluation of the design effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting and our assessment of
control risk.

We will then determine the nature, timing, and extent of substantive procedures, and any tests of controls we consider to be
necessary given the risks identified and the controls as we understand them.



Supervisor and Members of the Township Board
Charter Township of Big Rapids

Page 3

November 14, 2018

The Concept of Materfality in Planning and Executing the Audit

In planning the audit, the materiality limit is viewed as the maximum aggregate misstatements, which if detected and not
corrected, would cause us to modify our opinion on the financial statements. The materiality limit is an allowance not only for
misstatements that will be detected and not corrected but also for misstatements that may not be detected by the audit. Our
assessment of materiality throughout the audit will be based on both quantitative and qualitative considerations. Because of
the interaction of quantitative and qualitative considerations, misstatements of a relatively small amount could have a material
effect on the current financial statements, as well as financial statements of future periods. At the end of the audit, we will
inform you of all individual, unrecorded misstatements aggregated by us in connection with our evaluation of our audit test
results.

Our Approach to Internal Contral Relevant to the Audit

Our audit of the financial statements will include obtaining an understanding of Internal control over financial reporting
sufficient to plan the audit and to determine the nature, timing, and extent of audit procedures to be performed. An audit is
not designed to provide assurance on internal control over financial reporting or to identify all deficiencies in internal control
over financial reporting. However, during the audit, we will communicate to management and those charged with governance
internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA professional standards.

Timing of the Audit

As In prior years, we will confirm mutually agreeable dates for the performance of audit fieldwork, to take place after the end
of the Township's fiscal year, The Township’s adherence to this schedule and timely preparation of information requested by us
is essential to our timely completion of the audit.

Clasing

We will be pleased to respond to any guestions you have about the foregoing. We appreciate the opportunity to be of service
to the Charter Township of Big Rapids.

This communication is Intended solely for the Information and use of the Board members and management of the Charter
Township of Big Rapids and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these spacified parties.

Sincerely,

SIEGFRIED CRANDALLP.C.
oeiab . Vbbb
Daniel L. Veldhuizen, Shareholder @

GADATA\ISE\Corrspnd 201811562 pralim $AS 114 1218.doc



BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING TUESDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2018 Item «“B”
UNAPPROVED

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m. ROLL CALL: Stanek, Fountain, Currie, Bean, Everett, Geib, Merendino
present.

All lead in the Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Dave Hamelund — Gravel pit, Wendy Nystrom County Commissioner.
ADDITIONS TO AGENDA: none.

SPECIAL APPERANCE: none

CORESPONDENCE: Letter from Rosemary Jennings. So noted and filed.

APPROVAL OF: November 6th meeting minutes: Motion to approve the November 6, 2018 meeting minules was made by
Evereit. Seconded by Bean. Motion passed unanimously.

FINANCIAL
1. October Treasurer Report: approved as printed.
2. Financial Report: approved as printed,

APPROVAL OF BILLS:

1. Accounts Payable: A motion to approve accounts payable checks #31329-#31370 plus the 4 electronic
payments in the amount of $134,016.68 was made by Currie. Seconded by Bean. Motion passed unanimously
on a roll call vote.

2. Payroli: A motion lo approve to approve payroll checks #11409-11457 plus stub 11 in the amount of
$22,021.99 was made by Bean. Seconded by Currie. Motion passed unanimously on a roll call vote.

MONTHLY REPORTS:

Building/Planning Department:
Cemetery and Grounds:

3. Fire Department:

4. Sewer Department:

5. Water Department:

6. Cemetery Committee:
7
8
9

N o=

Cemetery Task Force:
Planning Commission:
. Roads Committee:
10. Utilities Committee:
11. Zoning Board of Appeals:
12, Supervisor:
Approved as printed.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
1. Appropriations Act Resolution for 2019 (Budget) Resolution 2018-8: A motion to adopt Resolution 2018-9
the general appropriations act (budget) for 2019 was made by Currie. Seconded by Everett. Motion passed on
a roll cali vote Stanek-yes, Fountain-yes, Currie-yes, Bean-no, Evereti-yes, Geib-yes, Merendino-yes.
RESOLUTION NUMBER 2018-9

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS ACT (BUDGET) FOR THE BIG RAFIDS
CHARTER TOWNSHIP, BIG RAPIDS, MICHIGAN, FOR
THE CALENDAR YEAR BEGINNING ON THE FIRST DAY OF JANUARY, 2019,
AND ENDING ON THE LAST DAY OF DECEMBER, 2019.

WHEREAS, the duty of the Township Supervisor of Big Rapids Charter Township is to prepare and submit a
proposed budget to the Big Rapids Board of Trustees at the proper time; and

WHEREAS, the Township Supervisor has submitted a proposed budget 1o the Board of Trustees on Oclober 2,
2018 for its consideration, and,

WHEREAS, “Pursuant to MCLA 141.412, notice of a public hearing on the proposed budget was published in a
newspaper of general circulation on October 22, 2018 and a public hearing on the proposed budget was held on
November 6, 2018";

WHEREAS, whatever increases may have been made in the expenditures, like increases were added 1o the
revenues or planned 1o be expended from reserves/fund balances so that the budget remains in balance, as
required by law.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE Board of Trustees of Big Rapids Charler Township, that they
hereby approve and adopt the 2019 fiscal year budget by cost centers. Estimated township revenues for fiscal
year 2019, include an allocated millage of 1.25 mills for general fund, 1.50 mills for fire fund, 1.50 mills for
township roads and .20 mills for library services.

The foregoing resolution was offered by Currie and supporied by Everett.

Ayes: Stanek, Fountain, Currie, Everett, Geib, Merendino. Nays: Bean. Abstain: 0. Absent: 0.
RESOLUTION DECLARED Adopted.

Rene Fountain, Township Clerk
STATE OF MICHIGAN)
188
COUNTY OF MECOSTA)

|, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Charter Township of Big Rapids, Mecosta County,
Michigan do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a Resolution adopted by the
Township Board at a regular meeting on December 4, 2018, the original of which is on file in my office. Public
notice of said meeling was given pursuant to and in full compliance with Act No 267, Public Acts of Michigan,
1976 as amended, including in the case of a special or rescheduled meeting, notice by posting at least eighteen
(18) hours prior to the time set for the meeting.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereto affixed by official signature on this 4th day of December, 2018,

Rene Fountain, Clerk

Charter Township of Big Rapids
Introduction of complete text of Land Usage Ordinance change: A motion to change the wording in the
Land Usage Ordinance Section 153.130 F 4 by removing Township Board and adding Zoning Board of Appeals
and send back to the Planning Commission was made by Currie. Seconded by Everett. Motion passed
unanimously on a roll call vote.

NEW BUSINESS:

1.
2.

3.

Recommendation to add Shane Thatcher to Fire Roster: A motion o add Shane Thatcher to the Fire Roster
was made by Currie. Seconded by Fountain. Motion passed unanimously.
Recommendation to add Lindsay Fitzgerald to Fire Roster: A motion to add Lindsay Fitzgerald to the Fire
Roster was made by Everett. Seconded by Geib. Motion passed unanimously on a roll call vote.
Recommendation from Utilities Committee to add Mission Controls tc each lift station From NW Kent for
a total of $27,748: A motion to approve a contract with North West Kent Mechanical to install mission alarm
systems to each lift stalion for the amount of $27,748.00 was made by Everetl. Seconded by Bean. Maotion
passed unanimously on a roll call vote.
Recommendation from Utilities Committee to continue with NW Kent for 3 years: A motion to approve a 3
year Sewer Mainlenance Contract with North West Kent Mechanical for a yearly charge of $22,880.00, for work
not covered at $68.00 per hour and 12% mark up on parts and materials with a 3% increase per year was made
by Currie. Seconded by Everett. Motion passed unanimously on a roll call vote.
Recommendation from Utilities Committee to not put in a street light at the Brook Driveway: A motion to
approve recommendation from Utilities Committee not to instalt a street light at the Brook Driveway and send a
letter to the Brook was made by Bean. Seconded by Geib. Motion passed unanimously.
Motion to add Warren Residence Cleanup per court order of $2000.00 to winter tax bills: A motlion to add
Warren Residence Cleanup per court order in the amount of $2,000.00 to their winter tax bill was made by
Currie. Seconded by Everett. Motion passed unanimously.
Resolution 2018-10 Setting Dates for 2019 board meetings: A maotion to approve Resolution 2018-10 setting
meeting dates for 2019 board meetings was made by Currie. Seconded by Geib. Motion passed unanimously
on a roll call vote.
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF BIG RAPIDS
RESOLUTION TO SET BOARD MEETING DATES FOR 2018

RESOLUTION NO 2018-10

WHEREAS, Public Act 267 of 1976 requires a resolution setting meeting dates.
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESCLVED, that the regular meeting dates for Big Rapids Charter Township be as
follows for the year 2019:
Tuesday, January 8, 2019
Tuesday, January 15, 2019 (this will be a joint meeting with the Planning Commission held at the Fire Hall)
Tuesday, February 5, 2019
Tuesday, March 5, 2019
Tuesday, April 2, 2019
Tuesday, May 7, 2019
Tuesday, June 4, 2019
Tuesday, July 2, 2018
Tuesday, August 6, 2019
Tuesday, September 3, 2019



Tuesday, October 1, 2019
Tuesday, November 5, 2019
Tuesday, December 3, 2019
All meetings will start at 7:00 p.m. and will be held at the township office 14212 Northland Drive, Big Rapids, Mi
49307,
The foregoing resolution was offered by Currie and supported by Geib.
Ayes: Stanek, Fountain, Currie, Bean, Everelt, Geib, Merendino. Nays: 0.

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Rene Fountain, Clerk

Big Rapids Charter Township
Resolution 2018-11 for depositories for 2019: A Mofion to approve Resolution 2018-11 naming bank
depositories was made by Currie. Seconded by Bean. Motion passed unanimously on a roll call vote.

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF BIG RAPIDS
RESOLUTION TO NAME BANK DEPOSITORIES FOR 2019

RESCLUTION NO 2018-11
WHEREAS, the Board of Big Rapids Charter Township, Mecosta County, in exercising its fiduciary
responsibilities desires to safeguard the funds of the Township that may be invested from time to time, and,
WHEREAS, Public Act 77 of 1989, MCL 41.77, requires that the Township Board designate the banks or
depositories for the money belonging to the Township, in accordance with the Townships Comprehensive
Version of Township Investment and Depository Designation Policy.
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board approves the following financial institutions as depositories
of township funds: Chemical Bank, Isabella Bank, Huntington Bank, Lake Osceola Bank, Fifth Third Bank
and Independent Bank.
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Township will comply with all applicable statutes related to public
fund investments. Any provisions of this resolution in conflict with applicable statutes is void.

The foregoing resolution was offered by Currie and supported by Bean,
Ayes: Stanek, Fountain, Currie, Bean, Everett, Geib, Merendino. Nays: 0.

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Rene Fountain, Clerk

Resolution 2018-12 for change to HRA plan for 2019: A motion to approve Resolution 2018-12 increasing
health reimbursement amount from $1,000.00 to $1,500.00 per year was made by Currie. Seconded by
Fountain. Motion passed unanimously on a roll call vote.
BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP
FORMAL RECORD OF ACTION
RESOLUTION NUMBER 2018-12

The following is a formal record of action taken by the Big Rapids Township Board,

With respect to the amendment and restatement of the Big Rapids Township HRA Plan (the “Plan”} the
following resolutions are hereby adopted:

RESOLVED: That the Plan be amended and restated in the form attached hereto, which Plan is hereby
adopted and approved;

RESOLVED FURTHER: That the appropriate officers of Big Rapids Township are hereby, authorized
and directed to execute the Plan on behalf of Big Rapids Township;

RESOLVED FURTHER: That the officers of Big Rapids Township hereby are, authorized and directed to
take any and all actions and execute and deliver such documents as they may deem necessary,
appropriate or convenient to effect the foregoing resolutions including, without limitation, causing to be
prepared and filed such reports, documents or other information as may be required under applicable
law.

Dated this 4th day of December, 2018.
The foregoing resolution was offered by Currie, supported by Fountain.

Ayes: Stanek, Fountain, Currie, Bean, Everett, Geib, Merendino. Nays: 0.
RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Rene Fountain, Township Clerk



STATE OF MICHIGAN )
)88
COUNTY OF MECOSTA }

[, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Big Rapids Township, Mecosta County,
Michigan do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a Resolution adopted by
the Township Board at a regular meeting on December 4, 2018 the original of which is on file in my
office. Public notice of said meeting was given pursuant to and in full compliance with Act No 267,
Public Acts of Michigan, 1976 as amended, including in the case of a special or rescheduled meeting,
notice by posting at least eighteen (18) hours prior to the time set for the meeting.

IN WITNESS WHEREGF, | have hereto affixed by official signature on this 4th day of December 2018.

Rene Fountain, Clerk
Big Rapids Township
10. 2018 Budget Adjustments: A motion to approve the 2018 Budget Adjustments

101-101-999.000 Transfer to other funds add $10,000.00
101-262-702.000 Salary & wages add $ 500.00
101-265-978.000 Capital outlay $10,000 and above deduct $10,500.00
206-336-702.080 Chief Salary & Wages add $ 3,700.00
206-336-702.085 Ass't Chief Salary & Wages add $ 3,700.00
206-336-710.000 Twp Share Medicare Withholding add $ 110.00
206-336-715.000 Twp Share Soc. Sec. Withholding add $ 490.00
249-000-608.000 Ch. For Serv. Fee/Bidg permits add $16,000.00
249-371-702.000 Salary & Wages add $ 2,000.00
249-371-703.000 Salary & Wages Electrical Inspector add $ 1,400.00
249-371-704.000 Salary & Wages Plbg-Mech Inspector add $ 5,000.00
249-371-705.000 Salary & Wages site plan reviews add $ 3.,000.00
249-371-710.000 Twp Share Medicare Withholding add $ 300.00
249-371-715.000  Twp Share Soc. Sec. Withholding add $ 1,400.00
249-371-727.000 Office Supplies add $ 800.00
249-371-801.000 Professional Services add $ 740.00
249-371-850.100 Cell Pheone add $ 350.00
249-371-860.000  Transportation add $ 1,000.00
708-000-801.000 Professional Services add $30,000.00

was made by Fountain. Seconded by Bean. Motion passed on a roll call vote: Stanek-yes, Fountain-yes,
Currie-yes, Bean-no, Everett-no, Geib-no, Merendino-yes.

11. 2019 Committee Appointments: A motion o appoint Committee Members as presented was made by
Everett. Seconded by Currie. Motion passed unanimously.

12. Adoption of Employee Manual: A motion to adopt the Employee Manual with the discussed changes 1o be in
effect on January 1, 2019 was made by Currie. Seconded by Bean. Motion passed unanimousiy on a roll call
vole.

13. Recommendation from Fire Department to replace box on grass rig with a flatbed: A motion to approve
$2,500.00 for the purchase of a flatbed to replace the box on the grass rig was made by Everett. Seconded by
Currie. Motion passed unanimously on a roll call vole.

14. Firearms Policy: A motion to have the Township Board direct the fire department commitiee to come up with a
firearm policy to present to the board was made by Currie. Seconded by Bean. Motion passed unanimously.

15. Web Site provider for next year: no action

PUBLIC COMMENT: Bob Maguire — Budget.
ADJOURNMENT: 8:58 p.m.



12/28/2018 09:17 AM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP
User: PENNY Bank GEN (GENERAL TOWNSHIP CHECKING)
DB: Big Rapids Town FROM 11/01/2018 TO 11/30/2018

Reconciliation Record ID: BO

Item “C”

GL Number Description Beginning Balance
101-000-001.000 Cash - Checking 575,109.36
101-000-001.001 Cash Non-Expendable

203-000-001.000 CASH 129,143.80
204-000-001.000 CASH {30,774.85)
206-000-001.000 Cash - Checking 144,140.73
212-000-001.000 Cash - Savings 5,539.05
246-000-001.000 Cash - Savings

249-000-001.000 Cash - Savings 132,532.74
271-000-001.000 CASH 71.54
301-000-001.000 Cash - Savings

401-000-001.000 CASH 25,742.50
590-000-001.000 Cash - Savings 616,758.54
591-000-001.000 CASH (177,375.06)
593-000-001.000 CASH

701-000-001.000 Cash - Savings

708-000-001.000 CASH 44,049.49
711-000-001.000 CASH

711-000-001.100 HVC Cash Expendable 14,323.72
850-000-001.000 Cash - Savings (4,006.12)
Beginning GL Balance: 1,475,255.44
Add: Cash Receipts 119,883.86

Less: Cash Disbursements
Less: Payroll Disbursements

Ending GL Balance:

{95,954.80)
{22,085.84)

1,477,098.66

GL Number Description Ending Balance
101-000~001.000 Cash - Checking 608, 525.48

101-000-001.001 Cash Non-Expendable

203-000-001.000 CASH 129,143.80

204-000-001.000 CASH {30,756.54)
206-000-001.000 Cash - Checking 131, 359.75

212-000-001.000 Cash - Savings

246-000-001.000 Cash - Savings

249-000-001.000 Cash - Savings 127,439.77

271-000-001.000 CASH 73.98

301-000~001.000 Cash - Savings

401-000-001.000 CASH 26,942.50

590-000-001.000 Cash - Savings 617,754.63

591-000~-001.000 CASH (178,568.98)
593-000-001.000 CASH

701-000-001.000 Cash - Savings

708-000-001.000 CASH 44,049,49

711-000-001.000 CASH

711-000-001.100 HVC Cash Expendable 14,323.72

850-000~001.000 Cash - Sevings {13,188.94})

Ending GL Balance:

Ending Bank Balance:
Add: Deposits in Transit

1,477,098.66
1,465,143.94

12/04/2018 *Deposit ID: 251 23,186.79
12/04/2018 *Deposit ID: 250 1,167.94
DEC.PAY CASHED EARLY # 11423 307.23
DEC.PAY CASHED EARLY # 11447 2,229.56
26,891.52

Less: OQutstanding Checks

AP Checks

Check Date Check Number Name Amount
05/03/2018 31069 DYKEMA GOSSETT PLLC 57.24
07/17/2018 31170 JANE WILLIAMS 200.00
11/19/2018 31330 BIG RAPIDS TWP SEWER REC. FUND 62.00



12/28/2018 09:17 AM BANK RECONCILIATION FCR BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP Page 2/2

User: PENNY Bank GEN (GENERAL TOWNSHIP CHECKING)
DB: Big Rapids Town FROM 11/01/2018 TO 11/30/2018
Reconciliation Record ID: BO
AP Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
11/30/2018 9930036 VOYA FINANCIAL 4,016.28
11/30/2018 9930037 CHEMICAL BANK CENTRAL 5,787.50
11/30/2018 9930038 JOHN HANCOCK LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 2,532,73
11/30/2018 9930039 STATE OF MICHIGAN 852.43
Payroll Checks

Check Date Check Number Name Amount
12/31/2017 10970 BEAN, SUSAN 11.01
03/01/2018 11067 MYERS, AARON 43.41
03/02/2018 110¢c8 FITZPATRICK, DUSTIN 13.86
09/01/2018 11318 BEAN, SUSAN 208.00
10/01/2018 11349 BRYANT, ELIZABETH 38.36
10/15/2018 11371 YEHLE, NATHANIEL 114.32
11/01/2018 11377 PEREZ, ADAM 102.31
11/01/2018 11398 CURRIE, PENNY 897.35

Total - 15 Qutstanding Checks: 14,936.80

Adjusted Bank Balance 1,477,098.66

Unreconciled Difference: 0.00

REVIEWED BY: "‘\?-.-m‘r— -iQouué- (.Pﬁjmjpwjﬂo DATE:

12 /200 G




0000T  ({1S°Z1E'W) 69°ZVZ'E 1S°LTEY 000 BBy STO'STL-TOT-T0T
1696 64°T9 64'0ZE TZ'8E6'T 000002 Bployynm 335 308 31eys dmp 000'STL-10T-TOT
SL8ET (62°809'T) 000 628SL'S 00°0ST'Y aouensu| yyeay 000'¥TZ-TOT-TOT
£5'86 94'9 86°0L vTESY 00'09% Buipjoyuim 21edpaw aleys ‘dmy 000'0T£-TOT-TOT
7666 1002 66'6L0'Y 66'6LY'VT 00°005'vZ diaH [22113]) sadem 13 Aejes 020°20£-1OT-10T
{896 06’812 £L°E€60°T 011829 000002 salep 1 Atejes 000'Z0L-TOT-TOT
auvy0a dIHSNMOL - TOT 1dag
sainupuadx3
or'/9 {8'PTT'T62 00522 €1 SE8°E6S 00°056'vE8 SINNIAIY TVLOL
0129 L8 VIT'T6Z 00527 £T'SER'ERS 00'056'v88 TvY3INID - 000 )dag |R1oL
000 00°000'09T 000 000 00°'000°09T ajuejeg puny WoIy 3dueapy D0O'B69-000-T0T
000 00°000'05 000 000 00°000°05 puny 13y10 Wwoy sajsuel) 000" £69-000-T0T
06'82 15°S5¢ 000 GUbPT 00005 SsanNn4ay 000'£89-000-10T
68'TOE  (LL'2E0'D) 00'0 LELEDD 000002 siuaWasInquiay 000'9£9-000-TOT
ZTSTT  (E6'618'9) 000 £6'618'TS 00°000'SY 1355V JO UDISIAKD - ANNULY AJ1awa) 0Z0°'S£9-000-T0T
oooot  {00°0S5°T) 000 00°085'T 000 S15asSy paxd Jo Hes 000°€£9-000-T0T
00001 000 000 00°000'y 00'000'¢ jeluay udis 000 899-000-10T
00°SL 00008'T 000 00°00v's 00°002°L 1dag Buipping dxggiuay 000" £99-000-T0T
ZE'86 v61v 000 085k’ 00'00s'T sdwuie3 uo 'aQg 13 1| 000°+99-000-TOT
000ZT {00007} 00522 00009 00°005 {su1ds 10) "nsa5 40} Y3 000 0¢9-000-T0T
0z’s9T  (00'ZBZ'T) 000 00'Z8L'S 00°005'€ IS 7 UNDJ WA AIag Jo4 ByD 000°SE9-000-T0T
L9721 (00°009°T) 000 00'009°bT 00°000°ZT {12 '3 do aeid} 'As35 Jo} "y) 000'vE9-000-TOT
oovzz  (00°0OT'E) 000 00°009's 000057 {s10| ‘w32 3jes} ‘aIag Joy YD DOO'ZE9-000-TOT
98'v06‘'T  (E7'Z06) 000 £EV'TS6 0005 {"uipJo ‘saido3} "asas o} YD 000'829-000-10T
EZ'60T  (05'SES) 000 05 SEE'G 00°008'S 3a4 [324ed |00y 000'0T9-000-10T
00'S8R'T  {D0'0L5'E) 000 00'0LL'E 00002 {8uiuoz "saay) ‘asas 10) YD (00" £09-000-10T
86'89 00°ZS'S0T 00’0 D0'BYSVEZ 00°'000°0VE anuanay paseys ajels 000 #£5-000-T0T
el 00'651"S 000 CO'THE'VT 00'008'6T SHWIAJ 7§ SASUIIN SsAUISNg 000 TS#-000-TOT
18201 (1Z'0SL'E} 000 1Z0SL'TS 000008t a9 uiwpy xe) Auadoig 000 L¥-000-TOT
S£e01  {sp'Zs) 000 SY'TSY'T 00°00b'T SBXE] U0 153U 73 S3lI[eUd 000 SP~000-T0T
o000t {0T'€60°Z) 000 OT'E60°7 000 XE| BJEYS UONEZNGEIS ANLNLLLLO) jEIOT] 000 T¥-000-TOT
ZE0OT  (6T'0LS) 000 6T'0LS'08T 00'000°08T xey Auadord jeay waund 000°Z0b-000-T0OT
TWYINID - 000 Wdag
SanuUuanay
AONN4 SNILYHIL0 TWHINID - TOT pund
a3sn (vwyoNay) IvWHON  (35v3YD3Q) ISYIYIN) (WVIWHONEY) TVINYON  1390N8 O30N3INY NOILdIYISIO YIOWNN 19
1909%  JONvIvVE BTOZ/TE/CT HINOW BEOZ/TE/TT 8102
FIOVIIVAY Y04 ALIAILIY JINVIVE LA
00’001 uﬂwam_nEou Jeap |BISIS %
8T0Z/TE/ZT ONIONI Q0IY3d
JIHSNMOL SAIdVY 19 H0d 140434 FUNLIGNIIXI ONY INN3ATY 610Z/£0/10

nnnum Emﬂ.—



00001 000 00°00€ 00°008'T 00°008'T wnodng ajueinsu) ylyeay D0E'Z0L-STZ-10T
pooot (kDo) PE'EBZ'T v000L'L 00°00L'L Ala13wa) sadem g Atejes 0v0'20L-5TZ-T0%
66'LS 05'¥SS'T 000 05°'5vT'Z 00'00L'E Andaq selem 7 Aigjes 0T0'204-5T2-T0T
00001 000 00'052'S 00°005'TE 00°005'TE sadepm ® Azejes DO0'Z02-STZ-TOT
%4310 - §1Z 1dag
616 60'9PL'E 65'9EEOT 16'888°CF 00'SE9"9V HOSIAYZNS - TLT d23q (e10).
06'L6 001z 000 00'646 00'000'T 000'014 J2pun Aeping (ende) 000'SL6-TLT-TOT
98'98 ' TET 00052 95'89g 00'000'F uofieInpy 000'096-TLT-TOT
000 00°08Z'Ss 00'0 o000 000sZ's WBWaINEY 000 v£8-TLT-TOT
08 SE'86T 6166 59102 00°00P uoneuodsues) 000°098-TLT-T0T
00°00T 000 00°08T 00°09€ 00'09¢ auouyd (|23 DOt 058-TLT-TOT
000 007005 000 000 00°005 SANIIS |EUDISSI0N 000 TOB-TLT-TOT
o0 00'00T 000 000 00001 safiddng 3unesadg 000°0PL-TLT-TOT
ono 00001 000 000 00°00T sayddng aayo 000 £22-TLT-101
00001 000 0£°99T 00°000'T 00'000'T WBWISINGUNAY [eHPIW 000°0ZL-TLT-TOT
0000T  (00LrZ'S) ST'SEG'E 00°LYT'S 000 uawainay STO'STZ-TLT-TOT
8276 orest 09°'82€ 09°'TL6'T 00°SZT'Z Spjoyyum 235 D08 aueys 'dm) 000'STL-TLT-TOT
6 06'8¢ S8°9¢L oT'T19Y 00°005 BUIpjoLIIm SIBHPAIN 2ieys ‘dm] 00O OTL-TLI-TOT
00001 000 00'00€ 00'008'% 00008'T noAng adjueinsul yijeay 00£'20£-TLT-TOT
o000T (rivo) PE'EER #0'000°S 00000's Ayawa) sadem, g Aiejes 0t0'204-TLT-10T
000 000052 000 000 00'005°Z Aindag sadep 13 Aejes OT0'Z0L-TLT-TOT
00001 ¥0'0 99°'991'p 96'666'VT 00'000'52 $ad9em 13 Aejes 000'20L-TLT-TOT
YOSIAYIANS - TLT 3dag
ZEDOT  (69'vSE) EZ9ER'VT 69°'PT6'0TT 00'095°0TT 0Yv0da dIHSNMOL - TOT 1dag jejoL
00001 000 00’0 00°000°0T 00°000'0T pun4 Jayig 03 sajsuel) 000'666-T0T-TOT
000 00000 000 000 00000 000°0T$ tapun AejinQ |ended 000'SL6-TOT-TOT
EE'T8 SE'089'T vL'L9E SYGTEL 00°000'6 spuog ’§ S3ueinsiy 000'596-TOT-T0T
0000T  {¥Z'Ls) 000 vT'LS 000 s31eqay pue spunyay 0T0'v96-T0T-T0T
£6'0F 0S'TBE'T 05 €€ 05°819 00°000'Z uoneanp3 000" 096-T0T-T0T
04°96 S0ZTT 000 S6°L8TE 00°'00V'E saiq g diyssaguap DOO'BSG-TOT-TOT
00'0 00002 000 000 00007 SNO3Ue||a3sIN 000'956-T0T-10T
2v'8g 09°TEZ 18'¥St 0r'892'% 00°000'¢ Hurysignd 73 Sunund 000'006-T0T-T0T
gb'zoT  (S5E6T) 000 SS'86T'8 00'000'8 dN-NYI1D TV 000'T88-T0T-TOT
000 00°009 000 000 00009 uoljowaig Ajununug) 000'088-TOT-TOT
000 00°002 000 000 00002 SNSue) - uoneodsues | 00T '098-TOT-TOT
¥voz ET°LYE 00'0 £8'25 00'002 uonejrodsues ) 000'098-T01-101
€0t {09°292) LT 09°£98'€ 00'009°E UONEIILNWILLO) 000°0S8-TOT-TOT
91'STT  (EB'TPE'E) {9628 EBTYG'6Z 00'0009Z SENAIIS [BUOISS20Id 000°T08-10T-TOT
05'29¢  (00°SZE) 000 00°'STS 00002 sanddng Sunesadg 000 0rL-T03-10T
SE'86 0T'ET 000 08982 00008 saddng a0 000'£2£-TOT-T0T
65'T0T  {96'TT) 0£'99T 96'19¢ 00052 JuUaASINGUIBY [EXPIN 000°0Z£-TOT-T0T
000 00005 000 000 00°005' Wwawamay 000'8TL-TOT-TOT
a3sn (IYIWHONEY) IVIWNHON {35v3Y234a} 3SVY3¥INI {TvwyOoNavY) TVINHON 1390N8 GIONIWY NOILJI¥OS3O Y3IGANN 19
1908%  3INVIVE BTOZ/TE/IT HINOW BTIOZ/TE/TT 21027
1AVIVAY HOd ALIAILOY 1INVIVE OLA



oo 00002 000 000 00002 sayddng Sunesadp D00 OFL-£52-TOT
000 00'00T 000 000 00°00T SINddns 000°£2£-£52-T0T
Y0S535SY - £52 Wdaq
t196 85621 81'5¢6'0T Z¥'SE0ES 00'S91°SS HIYNSYIYL - €57 1daq (1oL
000 00052 000 000 00052 uonesnpy 000'096-€52-T0T
000 00'005 000 000 00°00S SNoAUE|BIsIA 000'956-€5Z-T0T
000 DO'08T'S 000 000 00'081'S wawamay 00O v£B-EST-TOT
L1'96 65°5HT £5°59% It'bS9°E 00'008‘E $NAIIS [EUOISSDIOIY D00 T08-£5Z-TOT
EEOTT (0029} 000 00299 00009 sayjddng Bunesadp 000 0FL-€52-T0T
6E'8L 80'91¢ I5°EL Z6°E8L 00000'T sajddns 331440 000°£Z4-€52-10T
00°00T 00'0 $Z'96€ 00008 00008 WwawasInquiay |EMPan 000'0ZL-€SZ-T0T
0000T  {0O'8YE‘S) 00'T9R'E 00'8b1's 0o WY ST0'STL-€52-T0T
9296 SE'Ig 06'95¢ 59'€60°C 00°'SLT'Z 2pioyynan 395 305 s1eys ‘dm) DO0'STL-E5Z-T0T
€901 (L6°SEE) 000 L6'SE9'S B0'00E'S adueunsu) Yijeay BOO'bT£-E52-TOT
0096 02 St'ES 65681 00015 Buipioyim 21e31paw 1eys “dm) 000°0T£-ESZ-TOT
0L'99 TTZ8T't 05'955 88'295'C 00'0S8'E Aindaq sadem 13 Aiejes DT0'T0L-EST-TOT
00001 000 00°002'S 00°002‘1E 00'002‘TE safep '3 Asejeg D0O'Z0L-ESZ-TOT
HIYNSYIYL - €52 M2
SEvL 79'0Z€ 66°CR BE'6Z6 00'052°T M3IIATY 40 QUV0D - L¥Z 1dag |e10)
000 00002 000 00’0 00°002 uonenpy 000°095-L¥2-T0T
v8'08 LEWT 000 £9'09 00'se Buysiqnd 1 Sunuug 000'006-Lb2-101
or'es 9%'6 SE'Y 005 0009 2pioyyam =335 '30S 1eys "dmy 000'5TL-LF2-10T
LO'BL 6CE YE'T LT 00'ST Bupjoyaim asenpap aseys “dmy DO0'OTL-LbZ-TOT
1968 00'E6 00'8L 00208 00°'006 sadem g Mejes 000 Z0L-L¥T-TOT
M3IATY 40 QUVYOH - LT ¥dag
00001  (S8LT) (69 ¢T1'9T) ST 000 INIWIHYAIO/QYYOE LNIWILILIY - LEZ 1daq |J0)L
0000 (59'/T) (69" ¥TT°9T) SE'LT 000 Jsawaay D00’ BTL-LEZ-TOT
LNIWLYYJIA/Q8V0E LNIWIYILIY - LEZ Wag
LT'56 Y5 vEG'E STLTG'ZT 9v'59L'LS 00'00L'09 M¥313 - STZ 1daq |elop
000 00'005 00'0 o000 00005 000°0TS J2pun Aepng |ende) 000'S£6-STZ-T0T
000 00°000°T 00'0 000 00°'000°T uoileanpy D00'096-512-T0T
o000 00'59L"9 000 co'o 00'59L'9 WAWINaY 000 v£8-STZ-TO0T
00001 000 00'06 00'09¢ 00'09¢ WBWISINUIBY 3uoyd )10 000°058-512-101
£9'82T  (05'Z/5) o000 05'2L5T 00'000°2 S3IAS3S [BUOISS|0Ld 000 T08-STZ-TOT
o969 9E'9L o000 VOELT 00'052 sai|ddng Fuiteradp 000" 0b£-STZ-TOT
07’59 29EVT 05’18 8E°95F 00'00L saddns a0 000’ £2L-STZ-TOT
8166 €78 I6'STE LLTE 00'000°'T WBWASINUWIRY [eENPaW 000'0ZL-STZ-TOT
0000T  {00'59£9) SLELD'S 00°'5929 00D wawamay STO'STL-5T2-101
ot'96 86'66 99'eLY 70'549°C 00sLL'e Bployytan 235 -305 21eys ‘dm 000'STZ-STZ-101
5296 BE'VT 8066 19529 00'059 Juip|loyum aseaipa aseys dm) 000'0TL-STZ-TOT
a3isn {(1vWHONSY] TYWHON {35v34d3a) 3SV3HINI {IYWHONEY) TVINHON 1390N8 A3ANINY NOILJIMOSAT HIGWNN 19
1909%  IONVIVE BTOZ/TE/ZT HINOW groz/1E/2T 810z
IIBYUVAY 404 ALIAILDY JONVIVE LA



0000T  {TOEEY'V) 96'S62'E TOEEr'Y 000 SUEITETEN] STO'STL-9L2-10T
6089 £9'TET'T TT'06E LE829'T 00098'€ Bpjoyyan "335 305 21eYS "dm) 000'STL-9L2-T0T
Tr'Pe st Lov 000 $5'Z689 00'00E'2 sJuemsu| Yljeay D00 ¥TL-9LZ-TOT
§5°¢9 2E°562 92’16 89°419 00016 BuIpjoyIm 31ed)pay areys -dmi 000'0T£-9L2-TOT
9p'LZ 06'282 oz'bvy or'20t 00'06E Sumo|dmoug saBem g Aejeg D0Z'204-9L2-TOT
ZE'8 18752 000 6T LV0'Y 00008’V INIWACTIWIND :SIDYM 2 AUVTVS 00T°704-94Z-TOT
PELL STBLBT 09 TELE SL128'6 0000L'ZT awaduewy [edsd)) sadem g Aejesg 910°Z0L-9LZ-TOT
86y 009¥8'sT 05'SPL'T 00'vS6'ZT 00°008'8¢ awaduey sadem g Aejes STO'Z0L-9L42-T0T
1196 6868¢ 55764 TT0TS'6T 00°00E'0Z sadem g Arejes 000'70L-9£2-T0T
SAMILINID dIHSNMOL - 947 ¥ea
56't78 ELTEBE 6B'EST'ET LTHBTZT 0002T'9 SANMNOYD '3 TMIVH dIHSNMOL - §9¢ 1daq [eloy
LTE0T  (IRVIE) T8't98'TT 18998'TT 00005°TT 3AoqQe pue 0o'eTS Aejing |eyde) 000'826-592-T0T
000 00°000't 000 000 00'000°v 000'0T$ 12pun Aeping |ende) 000'5£6-592-T0T
000 00001 000 000 00°00T snoaue|jadsipy 000'956-592-10T
SEbL S6°Y0T 6LLLT S0'S6S 00008 3JUBUIIUjEL SPUNCID D00 ZEG-SIZ-TOT
govot  {05'18) 00'veT 051807 00'000°Z uveuuien 3 Jeday 000'0£6-592-T0T
9€'SL S5 I8T'T 62 9EE SKLI9'E 00'008'Y sannN Magng B00'0Z6-$9Z-T0T
2991 99T 000 EE'E8 00005 S3JJAIS |RUOISSAJOL] 000'108-592-T0T
LEvOT  (6192) YT E9T 61929 00'009 sayddng asueusue g3 neday 000'SLL-592-TOT
¥2'29 £5°SL 9692 LUPeT 00°00Z saiddns dunesado 000°0pL-592-TOT
00001 (ET'ERE) 29942 ET'EBE 00'0 wawamay STO'STL-592-101
1S0LT  (86'99) sE't 86191 0056 Bpjoyyum 235 d0g ueys ‘dm) 000°ST£-59Z-10T
ISTIST (89T} €11 BE'LE 00°'52 uipjloyim asenpay aieys ‘dmy 000'0T£-59Z-T0F
Fa 2l €4 06'Z6E arad s o101 00°005 Buimojdmous sadem, 3 Aejes 002 20£-59Z-10T
rsosz  (8£'505'T) 00'vE BE'S05T 000001 sadep 73 Auejes D00 Z0L-592-T0T
SANNOYD '8 1IVH dIHSNMOL - 592 1daa
LT'S6 8229y SO'60L'E TLTIT'6 00'55'6 SNOILD313 - 292 13 |eloL
000 00’000t 000 o000 00'000°'T 000°015 J2pun Aepng |ende) 000'5£6-292-10T
18°'1E FAZ 1 TAS 000 £S°6L 00052 uoneanp3 000'096-792-10T
00'€T 10'80€ SLEE 6616 co'oov sulysigng 1§ Suliung D00 006-29Z-T0T
SZ90  (STTES) 00°'0%0'T STTEO'T 00005 $3NJTS [EUOISSD)0I 000 TO8-292-10T
Sre0T  (EE'ZET) SE'EVE EE'TES'T 00°00rT sayddns Sunesadg 000°0£-292-10T
6509 L9°LET 16°vb EEZ9E 00009 S3NddNS 000°224-292-TOT
000 00007 00D 000 00°00T Suipjoyynpm 335 205 3seys "dm) 000'STL-29Z-T0T
000 00'52 000 000 00°'ST Bulpjoyum 24e31paty areys ‘dm) 000°0T£-292-T0T
05ETE  (6T'sTL) YO LLT'L 62'5T0'9 00'00£'S SIDVM ONY AUVIVS DOO'Z04-29T-T0T
SNOILD313 - 292 1dag
96'€8 1'920'L 999909 6S'ELL'OE 00'008°EY HOS5355Y - £S5 Wlag [ewo)
000 00'000'T 00'0 000 00'000'T sjeaddy [eunquy xey 900°108-£52-T0T
Ly LEEETD 99'990'9 £9'99£'€E 00°'005'6E J0S5355Y [BRIRIILOD S00'108-£52-10T
LSETT {96'900) 000 96'00b°E 00'000°€ S3JAIAS [RUOISS3|01Y 000'T08-£52-T0T
aiasn (IVINHONSY) TYINHON {35w34230) 3SV3LONL (MYWYONSY) YWHON 139an9 AIANINY NOILJIMISAQ HIFWNN 19
1908%  JONVIVE BTOZ/TE/ZT HINOW BI0Z/TE/TT B10Z
AVIVAY HOJ ALINILY JINVIVE OLA



SgEve (StSTE'W) StovT'y SH'STEL 00°000'E SINIAIAS [BUOISSIYO.Id 000°TO8-TZ/-T0T
96'TT v0'88 000 96'1% 00001 say|ddng Sunesadp 000°0vL-TZL-T0F
0000T  (96°6TT°T) L6'6E8 96°'6TT'T 000 HIEITEIETY STO'STL-TTL-TOT
ZE'SE 96'2E 06'+1T t0°7L9 00's0¢ Sumpjoyyam +335 '3085 dueys dmp DOO'STL-TZL-T0T
8756 8L 8892 TSt 0059t uIpioyum aseapay aeys dmp D0OOTL-TZL-TOT
TS 00°0Z5 00°02Zs 000v8'e 00'09E'E Ssway] Jad sadem g Aiejes 0E0Z0L4-TTL-TOT
oooor  (v00) PEEEET $0'000'8 000008 SIOVM ONV AUVIVS 000°204-T2L-T0T
NOISSINNOD ONINNV - TZZ Wag
10T (€9'895) €9°'89€'TS ESBIETS 00°008'05 FUNLINYLSYHNI NYYd “ONI - 0S¥ 1daq [e10)
ITT0t  (€9'895) €9'89E°TS £9'89E°TS 00'008'0s Imansenu) yied ‘pu) 00T 066-056-10T
FUNLINYLSYYING HYYd 'ANI - 0SY 1dag
0T'L8 £E2'912'T TETHL LLEBT'E 00°005'6 SLHOI 133415 - 8t 1dag |ei0L
€188 ETITT'T TEZ0L LLEBT'S 00'00t'6 sanjnn suqnd 000'0Z6-8v4-10T
000 00°00T 000 00'0 00001 S3JJAIES |ENJIENUOD 000'SO8-8vb-10T
SLHOI 13341S - 8t ¥dag
88TV Zv LBR'E9T 19'545°T2 85°CTT'81T 00'000°282 S1334.5 9 SAVMHOIH - 3¢t 1dag jejoL
BI'ZV Tr'L88'ToT 19'545'22 BS'TTI'BIT 00°'000'08Z SPeOoY SaDJAIDS [eN)IesU0D 000°S08-9v-T0T
000 000007 000 000 00°000'2 $3JMAIBS |EUOISSJON 000'T08-9%-T0T
S133YLS B SAVMHOIH - 9t 1dag
EV6L 10220722 o9T0LL"PT 66'TVEVOT 00'0LE'TET SAHILIWID dIHSNMOL - 927 1daq |e10L
5526 £8°€68 00'0 LT90T'TT 00'000°ZT 000'0TS 42pun AeinQ jeyde) 000'SL6-9£Z-T0T
000 00°005 000 000 00005 5107 A1218Wa) aseyaingd ay 000'T26-942-T0T
SL0ZT  (RELLP) 95°5¢5 YTLLL'e 00'00E'T $puog 73 3IUBINSU| 000'596-9£2-T0T
ET'ES EEPET 0SEE £9'592 00°005 uoneanp3 D00'096-942-10T
000 00°00T 000 000 00001 sang g diyssaquaw 000'956-9L2-T0T
£E'9T 00152 000 00’6t 00°00¢ Buimojdmous 000 €£6-9LT-T0T
9z'9TT  ({89°L8%) S8°bbS 29°/8V'E 00°000 ajueuajuie 73 neday 000'0£6-9£2-TOT
BR'EL 96795 16°¢TS S0LET? 00'008°Z salmnn Nqngd 000°026-942-T0T
szooz  (sz'90T) 000 S7°90T 00001 Fuysngnd 7 Junuug 000 006-9£Z-TOT
000 00'0S6'E 000 000 00°056'€ w3y 000'¥L8-9£2-T0T
000 0000t 000 000 00001 uoneyodsuesy D00'098-9£Z-T0T
EE'BOT  {00°0E) 0006 00'06E 00°09¢€ auoyd 1123 001°058-9£Z-T0T
Br'BOT  {(94'¢8) 86401 9,'¥30'T 00'000'T UONEDIUMULIOD 000'058-922-10T
00'96 0000V 00°006 000096 0000001 ONISOTI/ONINIDO IAVHD SINAYIS J0Ud 0Z0'T08-942-10T
00Tt {ovp0z) 68°728 o oo0z'e 000002 HIMOdNYIN 0T0'T08-9LZ-TOT
S6°6T 49°108°7 000 £E°869 00°00S'E S3INAIDS |EUDISSSYOId 000°'108-9£2-T0T
££'26 6606¢ 69'SS T0°60L'E 00'000'v sayddng asueuajuiely g Jjeday 000'SLL-9L2-T0T
180T {EZ°Z6T) EZ6BT £TT6T'Y 00°000' salddng unesado 000°0v4-9£Z-TOT
€TV 95'69% oT'(8T o OEE 00°008 saljddns aJyj0 D00°£Z4-9LZ-TOT
00001 000 00'0TL 00°000'T 00°000'T WAWISINGUIRY [edpaw D00°0Z4-947-T0T
a3asn {TYWYONEY] TYWHON {35v34230) 3SVIUINI (IvIwHONAY) IVINHON 1390n8 QIaNINY NOLLdI¥IS3Q Y3TWNN 19
1908%  3INVIVE 8T0Z/TE/ZT HINOW 810Z/1E/C1 BIOT
AVIUVAY Y04 ALINLDY IINVIVE LA



B5°20f  (BZ'OTHT) 000 6T9TH'95 00°000'55 IVHINED - 000 1dag |e10L
LT8s 62°L98°0C 000 TLTET'6T 00°000°05 Wawssassy |eads 000°'2£9-000-£07
9'svs  {BSE8Z'7T) 000 8S€E82'LL 00'000's 1SIYILNI INIWSSISSY WID3dS 000°599-000-£07
1¥Y3NI9 - 000 Wag
sanuzAly
H1YMITIS HOQIYOD 1IIYLS A¥YId - E0Z puny
89/9E'7  YL'SES59L (82'T5'2ST) b oty'se) 00'58T'E SIUNLIANIAXI B SINNIAIH 40 1IN
06'SL ET'6ISZIZ 82°96L'251 18'5P2'699 00'552'T88 SIUNLIANIINI TVL0L
0T°£9 LB PIT'T6E 00522 ET'SER'ERS 00'056'v88 SINN3AIY WLOL
*ANNY SNILYYIJO TVHINID - TOT pung
06'SL EUEISTIZ 87°964'79T LB'SPT'699 00'59¢'188 SIYNLIONIIXI VI0L
(8'88 (€414 8E95¢ BLBLLLT 00°092'1€ NOILYIYIIY 7 SH¥Vd - 162 1daq |ejo)
£8'5S6 00052 000 00052'LT 00°000'81 3A0qE pue 0p0'0T$ Aejing jende) D00 826-T5L-TOT
68°0L 00'8E0°T 000 00'796°v 00°000°L 000'0T$ J3pun Aepng (ende) 000'SLE6-TSL-TOT
L1912 00'0LY 000 0008t 00009 aueu3jureyy )3 Jieday 000'0E6-T5L-T0T
¥Z06 LTVE 06'9tT £8'STE 00°0SE s30NNn MNgnd 000°026-TSL-T0T
00001  {9°82) 00'0 9L'8¢ 000 Buysgnd 3 Sunuig D00'006-T54-T0T
ZE0s rsve 00'0 85'TST 00005 sanddns ajueuajuie g neday 000'SLL-TSL-TOT
LT'B8 ET'6S 000 LB'0VY 00°00S salddns 3unesadg 000'0vL-TSL-TOT
00'00T  (S8'9€T) 8601 SHYET 000 STECTENPEY STO'STL-TI5L-TOT
80°L6 1£¢ 000 69T 00052 BPIoYYIIM "398 "305 21eYS "dm) 000'STZ-1S£-TOT
9'v6 ET'E 000 LL9S 0009 Buipioyim 21e31pa aseys “dm) 000°0TL-T5Z-T0T
00°001 000 000 000057 00°005'2 andng y1ed 0£0°70L-T5L-TOT
06°6L 00102 000 00°66L 00°000'T wawadue sadep g ejes ST0'Z0L-TSL-TOT
60°€2T  [EwsSil) 000 £¥°5T9 00005 sallem g Asejes D0O'Z0L-TSL-TOT
NOILVIYIIY 13 SHYvd - 152 1dag
T6'9L 00°00Z'T 000 00°000'% 00002'S LWJOT3AI0 TVIYLSNONI-DIWONOD3 - 824 1d3q |ejog
000 00°'005 000 000 00'005 ajueudluiely g seday 000'0E6-82£-101
vZ'S6 00002 000 00°000't 00002y UONoWOIg ANUNLWILLOY 000'088-82L-TOT
o0 00°005 000 000 00005 SBDIAIDS [RUOISS30Id 000 TOB-92L-TOT
LINAO13AIQ WWIHLSNONI-JIWONODA - 822 vdag
BE'TZT  (£9°T06°E) t0"6v0'L EQTEL'TT 00°0E8'LT NOISSIWING) DNINNY - TZZ 1dag |e10L
0000F  (00'0Ov) 000 0000t 000 $31eqay pue spunjay 0TO'V96-TZL-T0T
0E'6Z 00'L0L 000 00°E6Z 00000'T uoleanp3 000'096-124-TOT
o000 0005 000 000 0005 SNO3UE|[RSIN 000'956-TZL-TOT
68'szT  {95'€0T) 0529 95°'€05 0000 Suiysiqng 13 Bupuiig 000'006-TZL-TOT
000 00°008 000 000 00008 Bwamay 000 b£8-TZL-TOT
v L9  (09°29T) 000 09'8TH 00052 IGVIUN 000°098-TZL-T0T
a3sn {TvwyoNay) vWHON  (35v3IYD30a) 3SYIUINI (IYWHONSYI TWWYON  139an9 QIaNIWY NOILdI¥I53d Y3IGWNN 19
1908%  JINVIVE BI0Z/TE/TT HLNOW BIOZ/TE/ZT 2I07
NAVIvAY HOd ALIALLDY IINVIVE OLA



L9211 (EL'966LE) ooo £L°966'Z52 00°000'S1Z xe2) Apadold (eay N D00 E0V-000-90¢

WWH3IN39 - 000 1dag

SaNuAAIY

ANNd 3814 - 90T pung

00°00T vB'529VE 000 [p8'529'VE) 000 SIUNLIONTAXI 7 SINNIAIY JO 1IN

00°001 000 000 00'000'5T2 00°'000°STZ SIYNLIONIIXI V101

68°'€8 vE'STOvE 000 91’2081 00°000°sTZ SINN3ATY TVLOL

XANNS 133815 TdIDINAW - $OT pung

00700t 000 000 00'000'STT 00°'000'STZ SIUNLIGNIdXI TVLOL

00°001 000 000 00°000'5T2 00°000'STZ SLI3YLS '8 SAVMHOIH - 9kt 1dag JeloL

onooT o000 000 00'000'STZ 00'000'ST2 521035 [enjIesuo] 000'S08-9v 02

S133Y1S '3 SAVMHOIH - 9t 1dag

saunppuadxy

68E8 ¥8'ST9PE 000 9T'bLE'08T 00°000°'STZ SINN3AIY IVLOL

69°E8 PR'SZI'VE 000 9T vLE08T 00'000°STZ IvYINID - 000 1daq |BIoL

68'€8 v8'529'vE 000 9T’/ £08T 00'000°STZ adejuiy peoy 'Ly 000" S0t-000-70Z

WHINID - 000 1dag

Sanuaaay

anNNd 13341S T¥dIDINNN - v0Z puny

0000T  (62'915'89) 000 62'915'89 000 SIYNLIANIAXI 2 SINNIAIY JO LIN

00ze 00'00T°L9 000 {o0'00T'2T) 00'000°55 SIYNLIONIIXI 1VL0L

85°Z0T  {62°91¢'T) 000 6291195 00°000'55 SINNIAIY TVLOL

SNIYMIQIS HOOIYYOD 13341S AYYId - £0Z PUNd

{o0'z2) 00°001°L9 000 {00°00T°ZT) 00°000°55 SIUNLIONIIXI TVLOL

(Do°z2) 0000129 000 {00001'Z1) 00°000°55 S¥IYM3IAIS - bbb 1dag [e10L

(oo'zvz)  DO'OOT'LT 000 (oo0oT'ZT) 00000's {puny ueoy duinjoas1 01) LSIYILNI 050°966-tYt-£0T

000 00°000°05 oo 000 00'000°05 (puny uea) Buiajoaa1 01) LNIWAYD NYOT 050'166-b¥H-€0T

SHIYM3IAIS - bk 1daqa

sainppuadxy

85701  (6Z91t'T) 000 62°9TH'95 00'000'SS SINNIAIY TVLOL

Q3asn (TVWHONEY) TYINHON (35w34I30) ISVIUINI (IVINYONSY} TWWHON 1390n8 a3gN3INY NOILdIY¥I530 HIFWNN 1D
1909%  3INVIvE BIOZ/TE/TT HINOW BIOZ/TE/TT BI0Z

NAVIVYAY Y04 ALIAILDY JINVIVE OLA



TYSTT  (SE'6ESOE) 00'0 SE6ES L9 00000'T€Z SINNIAIY WLOL
{ANNJ 3414 - 902 pung
IUEOE (2T vERT) 85°8Z6°0F TTVER'TTT 00'000'6TZ SIYNLIONIAXI VLOL
U101 (ZUPEP'T) 85'8Z6°0F TUPEY'TIE 00°000'6T2 INIWLYY430 3913 - 9EE 1daq e10L
99°0¢ 15°884'TT 66'6LT'E v 11IZ'S 00°000°L1 000°0T$ 1apun Agjing |ende) 000'SL6-9EE-907
08's8T  [1T49T°ce) OE'ETL'T TZ£91'05 00°000°L2 spuog ’g ajuesnsu| 000'596-9££-902
6569 059121 05°EE 05°€8L°C 00°000'y uonenp3 DO0"096-9EE-90
000 00005 000 000 00°00S sanQ 73 diyssaqua 000'8S6-9EE-907
000 00'00T 000 000 00001 SNOAUE[RISIN 000'956-9E€-902
gtrevt  (ovzTe) 9.'SE orTIeeT 000051 2Jueu)ulely g Jieday spunoig i -3pjg 000'SEG-9EE-90T
oooot  (ooav} 000 006t 000 Buimojdmous 000'E£6-9EE-90T
TEZIT  (E2°L€) 62T €T LEE 0000€ BIUBUIIUIRLY SPUNDILY 000'ZEG-9EE-90T
S09tz  (££'905'vT) SSETT'ET ££'900°LT 00'005°2T Sjueudjuiey 'g 1eday 000 DEG-9EE-90T
0086 9£°081 10°6E6 ¥9'618'8 00°'000'6 SN Ngng 000°0Z6-9€E-902
000 00007 000 000 00001 Suysiqng 13 Sunuud 000°006-9€€6-907
05't6 0055 co¢ 00°Sv6 00'000°T uoIOWOLY ANunwWwo) 000'088-9EE-90T
6265 Lo 000 67’65 00001 uonepodsuel| 000°098-9E€-907
6.'66 {9'S 08'99¢ SEVOL'T 0005L'T uoneINUILOD D00'0S8-9EE-90T
L1'86 0L'9¢ 67'5¢8 0E'E96'T 000007 SIS [BUOISSAIOIS 000'T08-9E£-907
£9'8t 85041 EE'60T 6L 00°00S'T sayddng asueuajurely g seday 000'SLL-9EE-90T
6t'ES 08602°c S€°000°T 0Z°06Z'8 00°005'ST s3i|ddng Bunesadg 000'0FL-9EE-902
15249 St98y 00’0 SS'ETOT 00°005'T sayddns aayo D00 £Z£-9EE-902
0000T (819} 819 819 000 Juawamay STO'STL-9EE-90
79'88 S£908 STt SZ'ERT'D 00°060'L Spoyyim "33 ‘30§ a1eYS 'dm] 000'STL-9E€-902
7588 £506T vE8ST LYBIF'T 00099°'T Buipjoym 2ienpay aeys 'dm) 000°0T£-9£€-902
Wiz 06Z6E ozt or'L0t 00°005 Buimojdmoug salep '3 Aejeg 007°20L-9E€-902
vT 6 00'86% 05°529'T oozoo's 000058 sadem 13 Asejes sanyD 3,55y S80°Z0L-9E€-90L
L2'66 I5'18 296412 8¢ 8IT'ET 00002'1TT sadem '3 AUejes Jaiyd 080'70£-9EE-902
016 9Z'528'T £2°000'F vLVLIOZ 00000°22 Japuodsay 1514 sadep 13 Asejes 050'20£-9EE-902
00°00T 000 00'sZ8 00'000°E 00'000°E sAaang Juapulalg sadep 1 Aejeg 0E0'Z0L-9EE-30T
00't6 00've 00°'THT DO'OTT'T 00'002't suoday salem g Aejes SZ0'70£-9EE-902
£9'58 6E'SL96 04'666'8 19°vZ8'LS 0000529 sadem 1g Atejes 000'Z0£-9EE-502
LNIWLYYAIO JYI4 - 9E€ 1dag
saimpuadxy
ZB'STT  {SE'BES'9E) 000 SE'GES'LIT 00'0D0'TEZ SINN3IAIY TVLOL
TOSIT  (SE'6ES'9E) 000 SE'BES'L9T 00°000'TEZ IVYHINIO - 000 1dag |er0)
00001 (55°54) 000 56'S/ 000 SIUAWBSING|BY 000'9£9-000-90Z
SE'EES'OT (£9'980°2) 000 £9'90T°C 000z sduluie3 uo “a1Q 7 | D00 95-000-902
SE'LL 09'6T9'E 000 0F'09€'2T 00°086'ST "d’4 "0 B1S0I3W UONNQLIUOD 000°'285-000-90Z
aisn (IYWHONEY) IWWHON  (35v3Y23Q) 3SY3IINI (IvwyONaY) IYWHON  L390N8 JIONIWY NOILI¥I53a ¥IAWNN 1D
1908%  IINVIVE 810Z/TE/ZT HINOW BI0Z/1E/ZT 810
NAVIVAY YO4 ALIAILDY IINVIVE QLA



000 00°000°55 000 000 00'000°'55 SIUNLIONIIXI IVLOL

000 00°000'5S 000 000 00°'000'55 TVHINIO - 000 Waq JejoL

000 0000005 000 000 00°000°05 puny J3y1o o} suelp D00 666-000-9%

000 c0'000's 000 000 00°000's juawAeyd 1sasau] 00T 966-000-94T

IVHINID - 000 ¥dag

sanypuadxy

000 0000055 000 000 00'000'SS S3INNIAIY IVLOL

000 00'000'55 00'0 000 00'000'55 IYH3INID - 000 ydag jeio)

000 00'000°S 000 000 00'000°5 sduiuse3 uo ‘Alg g 1) 000 ¥99-000-9tT

000 0000005 000 000 00°000'0S puny J|EM3PIS WO PAAIRIY 000 £99-000-9t

IvH3INID - 000 1dag

SanuUaAlY

AaNNJ ‘A3Y AQYdNI dIHSNMOL - 952 pung

000 000 000 00’0 000 SIYNLIONZAXI B SINNIA3Y J0 13N

16’86 609 ooo S0'6ES'S 00'009'S SIYNLIONIIXI WLIOL

1686 56°09 000 S0'GES'S 00°009°s SINN3ATY TVLOL

‘NN LNIWIYOINT MY HONDI - 212 pund

16'86 S6°09 000 SO'GES'S 00'009'5 SIUNLIANIJKI TVLOL

16°'86 56'09 000 S0'6ES'S 00'009'S INIWADHOINT MV HONDN - o€ 3dag jRi0L

1686 5609 000 SO'6ES'S 00009's 533)AJ3S |EUD|SSj0Id DOO'TO8-0£E-212

LINIWIDHOINI MY HONDN - OEE Wdag

sainypuadxy

1686 S6°09 000 S0'6E5'S 00°'009°S SINN3ATY TVLIOL

16'86 56'09 000 SO'6ES'S 00°009'S IVHINID - 000 1d3Q (er0L

16’96 S6'09 000 S0°6ES'S 00'009°'s INUIAIY paJeys LIS 000 #£5-000-212

IvY3INID - 000 1d3g

sanuaady

GNNJ ANIWIIHOINI MV HONDIT - ZTZ pungd

TZ'VBE  (EZ'SOT'FE) {85°'826'0V) £2°501 0% 00'000°2T SIUNLIONIAX3 '8 SINNIAIY 0 13N

TTT0T  (2T'pEP'E) 85'826'0F T PEV'ITE 00°000°6TZ SIHNLIGNIDXI TYLOL

a3asn (TYWHONEY) TYINYON (35v3ud3a) 3svaHINI IYWHONBY]} TYWHON 1390n9 A3aNINY NOILdI¥IS3a HIGWNN 1D
1909%  3INVIVE BTOC/TE/ZT HLINOW BIOZ/TE/TT 8702

Navivay YO4 ALIAILOY JINVIVE OLA



00001 (0052t} 000 00'SZT 000 spunjay 000 P96-TLE-6VT
£L86 2’6 000 9L 0be 00052 uoneInpy D00'096-TLE-662
00°00T 00’0 000 00°007 00002 sanQ 7 diysiaquiaiy D00'8S6-TLE-64T
00'00T 000 00008'T 00'00Z°L 00°002'¢ sasuadxg 1§ 1uay 000'0F6-TLE-6YT
000 0000t 000 000 00°00T Buysiqnd g unung 000'006-TLE-GVT
o000 00°0ST'T 00’0 000 00'0ST'T wswamay 000 v£8-TLE-6Y
ZE'T6 v6'T6T 05842 90°80DE‘Z 00'005°2 vopeyodsuesy 000'098-TLE-6V
6288 0009 000 00°08¢ 00°0vS auoyd J|ad DOE'0S8-TLE-6VT
9E'BL 26892 000 BO'TL6 00021 S3INITS [EUOISSIJ0I 000'T08-TLE-64T
2L9 TTELE 000 6892 00'00p saddng Sunesadg 000°0bL-TLE-66T
SE'E6 LT'E9 00’0 £8'988 00'056 sayddng 3310 000°£24-TLE-6YC
C0'001 100 000 66'6bT 00°05Z WILBSINGUIIY [RHP2IN 000'0Z¢-TLE-61
0000T  (0029) 08'892 00749 000 wawamay STO'STL-TLEGYE
0z'v6 L5EOT 68°bLE £v90¢€'E 00°0TS'E Sptoyyum =335 30§ a1eys ‘dm) DOO'STL-TLE-GYE
26'8S L 06L 000 92 vET'L 00'SZ6'T dueINSU| YIEIH 000'bTL-TLE-6VT
9995 L9t L9°L8 BTELL 00008 duipjoyup, a1edipay aieys 'dm) 000'0TL-TLE-6VZ
£9'26 00'0SS 00'0ST 00'056'9 00'005°L MIIAIY NYId JLIS SIOYM B V5 000'S0L-TLE-6VE
0Z'68 orLzL't 00000'T 09ZLTPT 00'000'9T dsu) yIa-90)d sadepn 13 Arejes 000'POL-TLE-BYT
196 OE'ELE 0T'8Lt'T 0£°920°0T 00°00t°0T dsuj [ea10303(3 saBem 12 Asejes 000'€0L-TLE-6b2
(root  (tooz) T0°0Z6°T 10°025'1T 00'00S'TT di2H (22113]) saBepm 13 Aueqes 020'20L-TLE 6T
0088 O8'6EY'T 8E'96E'T 0Z'095'01T 00°000°TT sadem g Aejes D00'Z0L-TLE-6VT
LN3WLYYd3Ia NOLLDISNI ONIQTING - TLE Wan
00001  {08°0v6) 000 08°0v6 000 LNIWLYYd30/QUvOe LNIW3YILIY - LET 1dag jeloL
oooot  {ogovs) 000 08'0v6 000 wawamay D00'8YL-LET-BYE
IN3IWLHY4IO/auv0E LNIWIYILIY - ££2 1daQ
sampuadx3
9, LIT  {05'1S9'vT) 00'0v6 05'6ST'L6 00'005°28 SINNIAIY TVL0L
9L LTT (0S159'PT) 0006 05'vST'L6 0000578 TYY3NID - 000 Wdaq |ejoL
000 00°005'L 000 000 000052 ajue|eg puny Wolj AJUBAPY 00T'669-000-6¥2
000 00001 000 oo'0 00'00T sduiuie3 uo "alq g | 000 +99-000-6¥T
62T los'vsziee) 00°0v6 05'v5T'L6 00°006'vL suwIRd EpIa/sead alas 1) 'y £00°809-000-6¥2
TYHINID - 000 1dag
Sanuanzy
ONNJ NOILD3JSNI SNIOTING - 642 Puny
000 000 000 000 000 SIUNLIANIIX3 B SINNIATY 40 L3N
00'0 0000055 000 000 00°000'sS SIYNLIONIAXI TVLOL
000 00'00055 000 000 00'000°s5 SINNIAIY IVLOL
:ONNJ AN ADHIWI JIHSNMOL - 942 puny
aasn (IVINHONEY) WNHON (3S¥34D3Q) 3SWIUINI (IVINYONSY) IWWHON  139aGNE Q30NINY NOILdI¥ISIa Y38NNN 1D
1908%  IINVIVE 8T0Z/TE/ZT HLNOW BI0Z/TE/ET 1oz
BVIYAY HO4 ALIALLDY JONVIVE QLA



00°00T  (0D000'0T} 000 00'000'0t 000 SPUN4 13430 WOLS SI3Jsuety 000 669-000-TOP

0000T  (0ODOE'LT) 000 00'00T"LT 000 SNOLLYNOQ GNY SNOILNEIYINDD 000'#£9-000-T0F

1YY3INIO - 000 Wag

Sanuaaay

ONIQTNG IDNYVELNT AY3LIWID - TOF pund

00°00T LTELY'T 000 {LUELE'T) 000 SIHNLIONIAXI ' SINNIAIY 40 13N

ET'90T  (ST'ZSL°T) 000 ST'ZSE0E 00°009°8T SIUNLIONIIX3 WLIOL

86001  {86'8L7) 000 86'8/8'8Z 000098 S3NN3AZY TW1OL

XINNS AYYHEI - TLZ pung

ET90T  {ST'25L'T) 000 STZSEDE 0000982 STVNLIANIEKI IVLOL

0000T  (ST'ZSE'QE) 000 ST'ZSE0E 000 AYVYEN - 06 1dag jero)

0000T  {LT'BZP'T) 00'0 LT'8TY'T 000 BT NOSNDIYT NOLTVYM LNIWAYC LIVHINGD DZO'T66-06L-TLZ

0000t  (B6°£Z6'L27) 00'0 BEEIE'LT 000 201 and SAidvy DIg awhed 13e1u0) 0T0'166-064-TL2

AYVHBI - 064 wag

000 00009'82 000 000 00009'8Z TvHINIG - 000 1dag |ejoL

000 000zt 000 000 00'0Zr'T YVHEI1 NOSHIIY3 NOLIVM LNIWAVY LIVHINOGD DZOI66-000-TLT

000 00°081°L¢ 000 000 0008122 VU811 21718Nd SQldVY 918 LNIWAYD LOVHINDD D10 T66-000-TLZ

TYHINIO - 000 dag

saunnpuadx]

86001  {86'8L2) 000 86'8.8'82 00'009'8¢ SINN3AIY TYLOL

86007  (BG'8LE) 000 B6'BLB'ST 00'009'82 TvYIN39 - 000 1dag |e10L

86°00T  {86'8L%) 000 B6'8L8'82 0000982 xe| Ayadoid eay usun) 000°'20-000-T42

HINIO - 000 Wag

SaNUanay

ONNZ AMVHEI - T£Z puUny

9T'v8T'9 (ID'EZY'ET) {Svav6’t) T0'608'€2 00'SBE SIYNLIONIAXT 8 SANNIATY J0 1IN

€68 15'69.'8 Sb'988'8 6Y'SPE'EL oosET'ZE S3YNLIGNIdX3 TVLOL

9L L1t (05°459'v1) 000ve 0S'bST'L6 0000578 SINN3AIY TYLOL

{ONNJ NOILI3dSNI ONIONINS - 62 puny

ZE'68 156948 Sr'988's 6b'SYE'EL 00'STT'28 SIYNLIANIdXI TVLOL

Ay TE0TL'6 Sr'988'8 69'70V2L 00'ST1'Z8 LINIWLEYAI NOILDIAASHI DONIOTING - TLE 1dag Jelol

000 00002's 000 00’0 00'002'¢ 000°0T$ 49pun Ae(ing [eude) 000'S¢6-TLE-6VE

Qa3asn (IYIWHONEY) TYINHON {(35v3y230) 3SVIUINI (IvWYONBY] TYWHON 139an9 A3aNINY NOILdI¥IS3q H39WNN 19
1908%  3INVIVE BTOZ/TE/ZT HLNOW BI0Z/IE/T1 8102

IBVIIVAY HOJ ALIAILIY IDNVIVE OLA



90z 00'0LL 00°002 0000z 00046 uswasingquiay |enpaw 000'02L-TZ5-065
0000T  (6T'955) 61'922 61955 000 wawamay STO'STL-TZS-065
Ov'ET orive'e ot'sg8 09'20S 00'0SLE Spjoyyum, -23s 00 aieys ‘dm) 000 STL-T¢5-069
LLTT 9EDLY'TT 000 ¥9625'T 00'000'ET 23ueINSU) Yyyeay 000'¥T£-125 065
9E'ET 6E'Z9L 66°6T 19°¢11 00088 Suiployum a1edipay aseys ‘dm| 000'0TL-T2S-065
6E'ET 06'269 o'y or°L0T 00008 Sumo|dmous sadem 13 ejes 002'20£-125-065
EE'ET 96'666'TS VE'EEE'T r0°000'8 00°000°09 sadem g Alejes 000'20£-T25-065
aNNJ YIM3IS - TZS Wag
00°00T  (00'0LL) 000 0004L 000 LINIWLYYdIa/Quv0a LINIINIYILIY - L£2 1daQ je10L
0000T  (00044) 000 0004L 000 wawamay 000°8T4-LE2-065
INIWLHYDIO/QYY0R LNIWIYILIY - LEZ 1daq
sanypuadxy
SE'SH 6%'LST'CE 26'8ER"LY 1522099 00'000'€69 SINNIAIY IVLOL
5€'56 6¥'L5CCE T6'BERLY 15°202'099 00°000'c69 IYHINID - 000 ¥dag jeroL
€L'E8S  (BT'LER'V) 000 8T°LER'S 00000'T s3uiLIe3 Uo ‘g g | 000'99-000-065
6TTZZ  (6¥Lb8'Y) 96’916 6v'Lre'e 00'000° stlig Amin uanbuljag uo Ayeuad 000" £29-000-065
AN TT'8PS'PE 96'TZ6'9b 68'TSY'ESS 00'000'88S {sannnn) 'uas 1oy Bieyd 000°929-000-065
00192 (00'00E'8Y} 000 00°00€°8L 00'000°0F $324 NI d¥L 000°S29-000-065
oz ST'#69'SS 000 SASOEPT 000000 INVHD MYS 0T0"6ES-000-06S
IvH3INID - 000 WaQ
SanuaAay
QONNJ ¥3M3S - 065 puny
00001  {0SZv6'9z) 000 05'Zv6'9T 000 SIUNLIONZIXI B SINNAIY J0 13N
0000T  (0S°4ST) 000 05'251 oo SIYNLIONIDX3 WLOL
ocooor  {0ooot'Lz) 000 00°'00T 42 000 SINNIAIY VLOL
IONIQING 3IINVYLNI AY3LIWAD - TOY pund
00001  (0546T) 000 06'LST 000 SAUNLIANIJXI IVLOL
0000T  (D5'£5T) 000 05'£5T 00'0 A¥2LIW3D - 295 1dag |e10)
0000T  (0S°4ST) 000 05457 000 Bupysiigng 13 Sunuig D00 006-£95-TOV
AY3L3WID - £95 1dag
saJnypuadxy
0000t (ogrooT'Lz) 000 00'00T°L2 000 SINN3ATY WLIOL
00'00T  {00001°L2) 000 0000T'LT 000 TYHIN3O - 000 ¥daQ je10y
03sn (IvINdONEY) IVINYON (35w3¥230) 35VIUINI (IYIWYONSY) TYWHON 1320N9 03ANIWY NOILdIYIS3a YIGWNN 1D
1908%  FINVIVE BTOZ/TE/TT HANOW BIOZ/TE/ZT gi0z
NEVIVAY Y04 ALIALLDY FINVIVE ALA



sa.npuadx3

6TEY 6T VET'T 9wl TL'598 00°000'2 SINN3AIY TVLOL
6T ED 6T VET'T 9L'bL 14698 000007 IYHINID - 000 1d2g [e104
oooor (156l 96°E 156 000 5((1g Juanbui|ag ‘Ju) g uad 000°'£29-000-T65
18°2r OB'EPT'T 080 07’958 00°000°¢ (samnin} ‘A135 oy ‘Brey) D00"9Z9-000-T65
WHINIO - 000 ¥ag
sanuaAay
annd YILVYM - 165 puny
00'00T  {9T80p'TTIT) ¥9'SLS'E 9ROV TIZ 00'0 SIUNLIANIMXI '8 SINNIATY 4O 1IN
¥E'¥9 5¢'S99'EVT BUE9L VY ST VEE'EbY 00°000'€69 $3UNLIANAINI TVLOL
SE'SE 6¥'L52'ZE T6BES LY 157204099 00'000°€69 SINN3A3Y TVLOL
*ANNE YIM3IS - 065 puny
v8 v S¢'S99'EVT 87'E9T vY ST VEEGHY 00'000'€69 SIYNLIGNIAXT TVLOL
EL' VO SLSEP'PYT 82'€92'Vtr ST P9S8 00'000'E69 aNNJ YIM3IS - 1ZS 1daq e1op
000 000z 00’0 00'0 o000z Wwawied 1531310) puog 000'966-TZ5-065
0000T  (DD'99.°0T} 000 00'99£'01 000 anoqe pue §00'0TS Aefing |ende) 000°826-T25-065
000 00°000°'2t 000 000 0000021 000°0T%S Japun Aeping jexded 000'S£6:-TZ5-065
000 00'000°'6% 000 000 00'000'69 uonefaidaq 000°896-TZ5-065
09°'EE €T I8Y'Op 09°'100'Z FINALY T4 0000002 1INVHO MVS 100°£96-125-065
v8'2L 00'698 000 O0'TEE'Z 00002’ spuog '3 aauesnsy) 000'596-125-065
000 000002 000 000 00°000'Z uoneanp3 000 096-125-065
£Te0T  (00OT) 000 00'0EE 00'0ZE sang 7 diysiaquapw D00'BS6-TZ5-065
19'€T 00°TIE 000 o006y 00'09€ ajueuajulewy 7g Jieday spunoig g “Spig DOO'SEG-TZS-065
0000T  [ELSIV) 000 €L'STY o000 2uymojdmousg DOOEEG-TZS-065
EE'T6 OL'Lv9'T EV'0TE 0EZSE'LT 00000'6T ajueuajuiey g neday 000°0£6-TZ5-065
STYOT  {LL'eLZ'T) LY'L86'T LUELTTE 00°000'0E samnn Jqng 000'026-T25-065
000 00'001 000 00’0 00001 Buiysiqnd 7 Bunuilg 000'006-T25-065
000 00°00T'9 000 000 00'00T'9 WawamaY 000'¥£B-1T5-065
ob'91L'z  (0b919'2) 000 Ob'9TLE 00'001 spunjay 000 9EB-1Z5-065
ZESeL v8'SE6'Y 00'E8Y'T 9T +90'sT 0000002 531AI3S [EMILIIUCT B1X] 00T°508-125-065
06'ZZT  {£8'ETL'S) 65'98L'Y LETL'OE 00'000'5¢ 532/AJ35 |EMIENUC) 000'S08-T25-065
ZE'SB 0E0EY'BY T I8Y'LT 0£695'T82 00'000°0EE g AN 01 JuausAed 1IeNUOT 000" v08-125-065
0000t {00090V} 00'599 00°090'F 000 5,330 ssin 050°108-125-065
vT'E8 ELTSEE 00'09¢L LTBYO'9T 00°000°07 $3IIAIS [BUOISSBYOId 000'T08-T25-065
Lr'g T4 o0 ST'VST 00°000°E sayddng ajueuajuieyy 7 seday 000'SLL-T25-065
000 00007 000 000 000042 sayddng Bunesadg 000'0b£-T25-065
06'Lb S0'1Z5 S6'9LP S6'8LY 00°000'T sa)ddns 23410 000'L2£-T25-06S
Qasn (IVINHONEY] TYIWHON (35v3¥d3a) 3svaLINI (IvWHONBY) TVINHON 1390N9 Q3ANIWY NOMdIYIS3a HIGWNN 19
1908%  3ONVIVE BTOZ/TE/TT HINOW 8T0Z/1E/2T 810
NAVIIVAY Y04 ALIALLDY FINVIVE QLA



55'66 00'8€2 05 ET0'Y 00'29£°CS 00°000°ES SIYNLIONIAXI V101
04'96 ov'gpL'T 000 09°'152'15 00°000°ES SANNIAIY IVLOL
F uaWaINay Ngag/3wipun)ay 193a €T0T - ¥6S Puny
55°66 00'BET 0S'ET0'V 00'Z9L'TS 00'000°ES SIYNLIANIIXI WLOL
5566 00'8E2 05 €10y 00°'Z9L2S 00°'000°ES LNIW3YIL3Y 1930/ONIONNS 1830 ETOZ - 606 1d2a |ewoL
6556 00'38€ 05°E10'Y 00ZIF'S 000088 wawAeg 153131u] puog 000'966-606-v65
00001 000 00'0 00°000'tP 00000Vt wawhed [edipung puog 000°'266-606-%65
00sLT  looost) 000 00°05¢ 00002 S3I)AJDS |EUOISSRJ0Id 000°'T08-606-¥65
LN3IW3YILIY 1930/9NIONNS 1830 £T0Z - 606 1dag
sainnpuadxy
0£'96 or'8vL'T 000 09°152'1S 00°000'€S SINN3A3Y TVLOL
0496 OF'8tL't 000 09°15Z'TS 00°000'ES TwydInNIo - 000 dag jeloL
v9'96 tR'6LL'T 000 91°0Z2'15 00°000°€S UAWISSASSY [eIads 000°2£9-000-765
o000t (tiriE) 000 v IE 000 sBunusey uo Mg g ) 000'¥99-000-¥65
IVHINID - 000 Waa
SaNUIADY
Wawamay 1gag/Aupuniay 1929 ETOL - #65 pung
£6'08 (9€'6€6'%) {rr'2EY'E) (r9'096'0Z) (00'006'52) SIYNLIONIAXT g SINNIAIY JO 13N
€T8L SO'ELD'D 0z'L0L'E SE'9ZR'TL 00'006'£Z SIHNLGNIIXI T¥LOL
6T'EY BT YET'T TR 7] 1.'598 000002 SANNIATY TVLOL
(INNS YILYM - TGS pung
EZ'8L S9EL09 0T 20L'E SE'9Z8'TC 00°006'2Z SIUNLIANIIXI T1WLOL
£7'8L S9°EL09 0Z'L0L°E SE'9ZR'TE 00'006°LT Y3LVMm - 9€5 1dag |e1o)
000 00002y 000 000 00002’ vonepaxdag D00 896-9£5-T69
T8'55 99'£88 06 PEITT'T 00°000'C ajueuauely g Jieday 000 0E6-9£5-165
1€'18 ¥Z'BOE'T 69'6Z8 9£'169°S 000002 sa1nn Agnd 000'0Z6-9£5-T65
00°00F 000 0£'€E80'C 00°005'ZT 000051 S301AI35 [EN1DRIIU0D DOO'SOB-9ES-T6S
050t 00'8€T 0o 00291 00°00F 53314135 [BUOISSBJO I 000 T08-9£5-T6S
00°'6% 00'Z0T 000 0086 00002 salddng asueuajulely 73 neday 000°'SLL-9ES-165
srzel  (64'989) 95°GEL 6L'9ET'Z 000051 sanddns Sunesadp 0000 £-9ES-T65
o000r  (81'9) 819 gro 000 wawamay STO'STL-9ES-T65
0000T  (£9'9) €L £9°9 oo Suipjoyyiim '335 "305 2ieys 'dm] 000'STZ-9€E5-165
00001  (S9°T) 90 5T 000 Juipjloyum a1edlpan 21eys dm) 000°0T£-9€S-16S
or'tor  lot'z} 0T'vb 01'20T 00007 duimoldmoug sadep 1g Asejes 00Z'20£-9£5-T65
Y31¥Mm - 9ES 1050
aasn (IYWHONSY] TYWHON {35w34230) 35V34ONI (TYWHONEY) TFINHON 1390N8 A3gNINY NOILJI¥DS3Q Y3GWNN 19
1908%  IINVIVE BEOZ/TE/ZT HINOW BIoz/1E/TT 8102
NavIvAY HO4 ALIALLDY JINVIVE OLA



(4728 (o) S 14 & 000 ZU'160'S 00020°s SINN3AIY WLIOL

{ONMNG OYLIW - BOL PuUng

00001 000 00'000°0E 00°000°0E 00°000°0€ SIHNLIANIAXI TVLIOL

00007 000 00°000°0€ 00°000°0E 00'000°0E TvH3INIG - 000 1daq |el0L

00001 000 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€E 00°000°0¢ S3I|AI2S |eUD|S53j0.d 00O T08-000-80L

TVYHINGO - 000 Wag

saunupuadxy

(420 S 4 3 73] 000 ZI160'S 00'020°S SINNIAIY TVLOL

TPTOT (21T} 000 T 160'S 00'020'S I¥HINID - 000 1d3Q [e10L

000 o000z 000 000 0002 s8uture3 uo ‘alq '3 Wy 000'+99-000-80¢

wTor {zZ1'16) 000 ZI'T60'S 00°000'S anuaAsy OYLIN 000°9£5-000-80L

YYINI9 - 000 ¥dag

Sanuahgy

aNNd OY13W - 80L puny

00007  {£Z'00S'T) 00'0 L2°005'T 000 SIYNLIONIAXI B SINNIAIY IO 13N

000 00°000°'T 00'0 000 00°'000°T SIYNLIGNIIX3 TVLIOL

€0'0sT  (2z'005) 000 LT00s'T 00°'000'T SINNIATY TVLIOL

*ONNZ NOILDIMOD XV.L LINFHHND - 02 pung

00'0 00°000'T 000 00'0 00°000°'T SIHMLIANIGXI TVLOL

000 00°000°T 000 000 00'000'T IvHINID - 000 Mdag j2ioL

000 00'000'T 000 000 00000t 1813u0] 3Npuadxg 000'00£-000-£024

IVYINIG - 000 wag

sasnypuadxy

€005T  (22°005) 000 L2°005T 00'000'T SINN3AIY TVLIOL

E00ST  (£2°008) 000 £T005'T 00'000'T IYHINIS - 000 1dag g0l

€00ST  (£Z'00S) 000 LT005'T 00°000°'T S3Xe] U0 153Ja1U) 7§ SANNjeuURd 000 Sri-000-£0L

IYHINID - 000 ¥daQ

SanuaAay

aNnNd NOILDITI0D XL LNIHHND - €04 Puny

00001 OV 0IST {0S'ET0°F) (ov015'T) 000 SIUNLION2dXI B SINNIAIY J0 1IN

aiasn IVINYONSY) TWWYON {35v39230) ASV3HINI (IYWHONEY) IVWHON  1390N9 Q3ANIWY NOILdIMDS3A YIGWNN 19
1908%  3DNVIVE BLOZ/TE/TT HLNOW 8T0Z/TE/TT 810

TBVIIVAY YO ALIAILDY JONVIVE OLA



[8°EE9  [ET°09b'55%) (19915'SET) £1°059'02¢ (00 0T8 vEl S3UNLIANIAXI 7 SINNIAIY SO 1IN

98 b T EBO'06S 6Z'S65'¥8Z 8L9689SL°T 00'086'9VE'T SANNS 1TV - SIHNLIONIIX3 TYLOL

£5'S8 60'E29'PEE 89'8L0'6Y 16'915'L46°T 00'0LI'ZTIE'T SONNE TV - SANNIAIY IVLOL

S9TSZ  (bTBSL) 000 v2852'T 00'005 SIYNLIANIAXI '§ SINNIAIY 40 1IN

000 000 000 000 00'0 SIYNLIONIIXI TVLOL

5915 {pT'BS/) 000 vZ'8se'T 00'005 SINN3IAIY VLOL

SAHALINITD M3IIA ONYIHOIH - TTZ PUng

99152 (rz'ess) 000 tZ852’t 00°005 SANNIAIY TWLOL

S9'T5Z  (P2'85s) 000 vT'8ST'T 00005 TWHINID - 000 123 |e10L

59157 (pZ'gse) 000 ¥Z2'857'T 00005 sdujulez uo ‘ag 2 ‘| 000'¥99-000-TTL

TYHINID - 000 dag

SaNU3IAIY

AYILINID MIIA ONVIHOIH - TTZ puny

7L'66 (z1'1e) {00"000°0E) (88°306'vZ) 00°086'tZ) SIUNLIONIAXI 'F SINNIATH 40 1IN

00°00T 000 00'000°0¢ 00'000°0E 00°000'0E SIUNLIONIDXI TVIOL

a3sn (TYWHONEY) TYINHON (35v34230) 35VaNINI {1viwyONBY) TYWHON 139an8 93gN3INY NOILdIYIS3a HIGWNN 19
1909%  IINVIVE BTIOZ/TE/ZT HLNOW 8T0Z/TE/TT 8102

FAVIIVAY HO4 ALIAILDY JINVIVE QLA



01/03/2019% 12:58 BM
User: RENE
DB: Big Rapids Twp

CHECK REGISTER FOR BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP
CHECK DATE FROM 12/05/2018 - 01/08/2019

Item “E”

Check bate Bank Check Vendor Vendor Wame Amount
Bank GEN GENERAL TOWNSHIP CHECKING

01/02/2019 GEN 1158 CURRIEP PENNY CURRIE 598.24
61/02/2019 GEN 1159 FOUNTAIN RENE FOUNTAIN 129,92
0l1/02/2019 GEN 1160 MANEKE BRANDON MANEKE 83.37
01/02/2019 GEN ilel MASON BRENT MASON 83.37
01/02/2019 GEN 1le2 STANEK BILL STANEK 83.37
12/10/2018 GEN 31371 CHAD1 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 104.98
12/10/2018 GEN 31372 CONOO CONSUMERS ENERGY 127.95
12/10/2018 GEN 31373 GRANGER GRANGER 70.00
12/10/2018 GEN 31374 GREQ2 GREAT LAKES ENERGY 19.96
12/18/2018 GEN 31375 AMEOO AT &T 994.54
12/18/2018 GEN 31376 BIGO1 BIG RAPIDS TWP SEWER REC. FUND 43.60
12/18/2018 GEN 31377 CITO2 BIG RAPIDS CITY TREASURER 27,482.60
12/18/2018 GEN 31378 CONOO CONSUMERS ENERGY 634.40
12/18/2018 GEN 31379 DTEQD DTE ENERGY 888.45
12/18/2018 GEN 31380 KCI KCI 465.57
12/18/2018 GEN 31381 MECO1 MECQOSTA COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION 13z2.08
12/31/2018 GEN 31382 ACCO0 ACCIDENT FUND COMPANY 1,313.30
12/31/2018 GEN 31383 B&V B&V MECHANICAL 12.38
12/31/2018 GEN 31384 BIG RAPIDS BIG RAPIDS FLEET & AUTO REPAIR, INC 4,170.85
12/31/2018 GEN 31385 BIGO4 BIG RAPIDS AUTC AND TRUCK PARTS 86.34
12/31/2018 GEN 31386 BRTOO BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP GEN. FUND 1,800.00
12/31/2018 GEN 31387 BRX00 BIG RAPIDS TAX FUND 51,368.63
12/31/2018 GEN 31388 BS&00 BS&A SOFTWARE 3,033.33
12/31/2018 GEN 31389 CHAO1 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 498,35
12/31/2018 GEN 31350 CITOO CITY OF BIG RAPIDS 19.44
12/31/2018 GEN 31381 CcOoNQo CONSUMERS ENERGY 2,868.91
12/31/2018 GEN 31392 coo00 COOK'S BLACKSMITH WELDING 6,614.81
12/31/2018 GEN 31393 DIETRICH GEQRGE DIETRICH 171.96
12/31/2018 GEN 31394 FIROO FIRST NATIONAL BANK 2,995.12
12/31/2018 GEN 31395 FOUNTAIN RENE FOUNTAIN 90.00
12/31/2018 GEN 31396 HACOD HACH COMPANY 133.45
12/31/2018 GEN 31397 HOPE HOPE NETWORK WEST MICHIGAN 189.00
12/31/2018 GEN 31398 REVIN C KEVIN CUSHWAY 1,041.63
12/31/2018 GEN 31398 MANEKE BRANDON MANEKE 90.00
12/31/2018 GEN 31400 MEC(O] MECOSTA COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION 93.30
12/31/2018 GEN 31401 MENGO MENARDS 21.02
12/31/2018 GEN 31402 MISO0 MISS DIG SYSTEM, INC. 641.73
12/31/2018 GEN 31403 MoO00 MCORE MEDICAL, LLC 4B6.55
12/31/2018 GEN 31404 MOs00 MICHIGAN OFFICE SOLUTIONS 263.09
12/31/2018 GEN 31405 NCRTHWEST NORTHWEST KENT MECHANICAL CO. 2,955.06
12/31/2018 GEN 31406 PIO00 THE PIONEER GROUP 140.63
12/31/2018 GEN 31407 PROOO PROGRESSIVE AE 3,915.65
12/31/2018 GEN 31408 RYAQO RYAN'S MODERN SEWER CLEANING 760.00
12/31/2018 GEN 31409 5BS00 SMALL BUSINESS ADMIN SERVICES LLC 52.50
12/31/2018 GEN 31410 SHBROCC SPECTRUM HEALTH BR OCCUPATIONAL HEA 64.00
12/31/2018 GEN 31411 STAOL STATE STREET HARDWARE 6.79
12/31/2018 GEN 31412 STANEK BILL STANEK 189.19
12/31/2018 GEN 31413 XEROX XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 352.06
12/31/2018 GEN 31414 CONGO CONSUMERS ENERGY 122.15
12/31/2018 GEN 31415% GREQO2 GREAT LAKES ENERGY 17.25
12/31/2018 GEN 31416 STANEK BILL STANEK 90.400
01/02/2019 GEN 31417 PRIORITY H PRIORITY HEALTH 1,927.56
12/31/2018 GEN 31418 0ccoo OLSSCH CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION LLC 5,250.00
01/03/2019 GEN 31419 CHAOL CHARTER COMMUNICATICHNS 109.98
01/03/2019 GEN 31420 REPORTING REPODRTING SYSTEMS, IHNC 2,587.60
12/31/2018 GEN 9930041 (E) CHECO CHEMICAL BANK CENTRAL 5,793.76
12/31/2018 GEN 9930042(E) JHIOO JOHN HANCOCK LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 2,494.65
12/31/2018 GEN 9930043 (E) STADO STATE OF MICHIGAN 874.34
12/31/2018 GEN 9930044 (E) VOYA VOYA FINANCIAL 3,998.29
GEN TOTALS:

Total of 59 Checks: 141,647.00
Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00

Total of 59 Disbursements:

141,647.00



L2/28/2018 11:56 AM Check Register Report For Big Rapids €

For Payroll ID: 213 Check Date: 12/31/2018 Pay Item “F” .8

Check Physica
Check Date Bank Check Number Name Gross Check Amoun
12/31/2018 GEN 11458 MASON, BRENT 3,666.67 3,163.7
12/31/2018 GEN 11459 STANEK, WILLIAM F 2,650.00 641.0
12/31/2018 GEN 11460 SWANSON, JUNE D 26.00 26.0
12/31/2018 GEN 11461 DOUGLASS, PERRY IV A 1,346.75 1,037.7
12/31/2018 GEN 11462 AMBLER, ALLEN S 91.99 80.1
12/31/2018 GEN 11463 TUBRRBS, JAMES 1,095.81 996.9
12/31/2018 GEN 11464 PEREZ, ADAM 300.95 262.1
12/31/2018 GEN 11465 WILLIAMS, TRAVIS A 350.95 305.1
12/31/2018 GEN 11466  JOHNSON, CARMELITA S. 188.25 156.8
12/31/2018 GEN 11467 CHAPMAN, JAMES M 653.37 575.6
12/31/2018 GEN 11468 BIRD, RANDY 407.45 358.9
12/31/2018 GEN 11469 SUGGATE, ALAYNA 255.948 201.0
12/31/2018 GEN 11470  LOWNEY, AUSTIN M 188.89 166.5
12/31/2018 GEN 11471 PRANGER, RYAN E 536.094 404.1
12/31/2018 GEN 11472 WINDER-RUDD, DOMINIC D 127.98 112.7
12/31/2018 GEN 11473 HAUGER, DRYDEN O 557.45 466.2
12/31/2018 GEN 11474 BRYANT, ELIZABETH L 37.50 24.9
12/31/2018 GEN 11475 WYMA, NICHOLAS A 352.94 346.1
12/31/2018 GEN 11476 JONES, JERRAD C 570.70 476.5
12/31/2018 GEN 11477 HANEY, PAUL J 188.99 150.4
12/31/2018 GEN 11478 SPRIK, HANNAH M 525.91 441.5
12/31/2018 GEN 11479 KRAUSENECK, SHANE C 570.70 476.5
12/31/2018 GEN 11480 FITZGERALD, LINDSAY P 338.99 298.¢
12/31/2018 GEN 11481 THATCHER, SHANE W 252.98 220.3
12/31/2018 GEN 11482 FOUNTAIN, RENE M 3,416.67 2,582.8
12/31/2018 GEN 11483 JACOBS, PHYLLIS R. 26.00 24.0
12/31/2018 GEN 11484 BANDSTRA, ALICE J 26.00 22.8
12/31/2018 GEN 11485 BEAN, SUSAN 26.00 22.9
12/31/2018 GEN 11486 DIETRICH, GEORGE 9985.63 B75.4
12/31/2018 GEN 11487 ANTCOR, GERALD A 471.80 435.7
12/31/2018 GEN 11488 CALIFF, MICHAEL H 846.00 691.5
12/31/2018 GEN 11489 CURRIE, PENNY M 3,266.87 897.3
12/31/2018 GEN 11490 BECHAZ, MARY L 451.50 397.7
12/31/2018 GEN 11491 MANEKE, BRANDON K 2,720.00 2,031.6
12/31/2018 GEN 11492 OLIVER, GORDON 40.00 35.2
12/31/2018 GEN 11493 DAVIS, MARY B 10.00 36.9
12/31/2018 GEN 11494 COOK, ZACHARY F 40.00 36.9
12/31/20186 GEN 11495 WETHINGTON, AMANDA R 40.00 35.2
12/31/2018 GEN 11496 GEIB, ANTHONY C 145.83 128.4
12/31/2018 GEN 11497  EVERETT, JERALD D 145.83 128.4

12/31/2018 GEN 11498 MERENDINO, CHRISTOPHER B 218.75 192.7



12/28/2018 11:55 AM Check Register Report For Big Rapids Charter Township
For Payroll ID: 213 Check Date: 12/31/2018 Pay Period End Date: 12/31/2018

Check Physica
Check Date Bank Check Number Name Gross Check Amoun
12/31/2018 GEN STUB12Z BEAN, CARMEN 145.83 0.0
Totals: Number of Checks: 042 28,386.75 19,870.5

Total Physical Checks: 41
Total Check Stubs: 1



|tem ‘w3

Building & Zoning Department Report to the Board of Trustees:

For the month ending December 31, 2018

The Building and Zoning Department issued two building permits for the month of December. Revenue for
December was $ 3,609.00 in permit fees and $ 25.00 for a residential zoning clearance. The total revenue for the
department was § 3,634.00 (see attached). Year-end revenue for 2018 is $102,175.50 with $ 2,925.00 being
Zoning fees.

The Planning Commission held their regular mecting on December 11, 2018. They reviewed a draft of their 2018
Annual Report and the 2015 Master Plan. We will be soliciting members for a committee to assist with the
review and possible rewrite of the 2020 Master Plan, which will be commencing soon. We are looking for
interested individual to serve on this volunteer committee, so if you know of anyone who may have valuable
insight and is willing to serve, please let me know.

Sincerely,

VR A/

Brent R. Mason
Zoning Administrator,
Building and Zoning Department




Monthly Permit List 12/27/2018
m

Building
h
Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value
PB18-0070 MCNALLY JOSEPH & KAREN 1411 NORTH STATE STREET $510.00 $40,275

Work Description: Add new entryway porches with new doors and bring accessibility ramp up to code.

PB18-0071 STUDIO NAILS 15400 WALDRON WAY $560.00 $70,000

Waork Description: Rehab/Alteration and addition to existing nail salon.

Total Permits For Type: 2
Total Fees For Type: $1,070.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $110,275
Electrical
Permit # Contractor Job Address FecTotal  Const, Value
PEI8.0070  MOISD 15510 RYAN'S CREEK WAY $333.00 50

Work Description: 25 circuits, 25 light fixtures, dishwasher and disposal, 1 furnace, 2 - 220v outlets, 3 - 20 kva motors, 3 inspections.

PE18-0071 MYERS, KENNETH ). 18683 MILTON AVENUE $175.00 $0

Work Description: 8 circuits, 25 light fixtures, 2 - 220 v outlets, 2 inspections.

PE18-0072 T-MOBILE 14633 220TH AVENUE $156.00 $0

Work Description: 200 amp service, 3 circuits, 50 ft. feeder, 2 inspections, certification fee.

PE18-0073 HITZEMANN, DONALD JETU 16135 230TH AVENUE $91.00 $0

Work Description: 200 amp service, 50 ft. feeder, 1 inspection.

PE18-0074 L&M JOHNSON PROP L1LC 1305 NORTH STATE STREET $376.00 $0

Work Description: 30 cireuits, 50 light fixtures, 2 furnaces, 5-220v outlets, 1 feeder, 8-20 kva motors, 2 inspections.

PE18-0075 HULTS, MICHAEL D. & DORCA 18220 GRASS LAKE ROAD $91.00 $0

Work Description: Generator service, 1 inspection.

PE18-0076 ADEYANJU MATTHEW & RAC 20782 EDGEWOOD DRIVE $91.00 S0

Work Description: Generator service

PE18-0077 HARRIS GHERETTA R 14101 RIVERSWAY $91.00 $0

Work Description: Generator service

Total Permits For Type: 8
Total Fees For Type: $1,404.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $0
Mechanical
“
Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value

PM18-0092 PHILLIPS, RHETA M. 13416 WOODLAND COURT $105.00 S0



PA18-0093 HITZEMANN, DONALD JETU 16135 230TH AVENUE $80.00 $0

Work Description:  Gas piping, | inspection.

PAIL8-0094 WESTGATE DAVID & HOLLIE 17825 182ND AVENUE $95.00 ]

Work Description: Above ground propane tank. 1 inspection.

PA18-0095 HULTS, MICHAEL D. & DORCA 18220 GRASS LAKE ROAD $80.00 S0

Wortk Deseription: Gas line for generator, 1 inspection.

PM18-0096 WILHELM, DALE R. 17976 RIVER'S EDGE DRIVE $80.00 SO

Work Description: Water Heater flue

PM18-0097 ERB, GARY D. & BARBARA A. 19485 GOLFVIEW DRIVE $80.00 $0

Work Description: Water heater fluc

PM18-0098 MOISD 15510 RYAN'S CREEK WAY §215.00 $0

Wotk Description: Residential heating system, water heater, 2 gas piping, 1 air conditioning, 2 bath fans 2 inspections.

PM18-0099 MYERS, KENNETH ]. 18683 MILTON AVENUE $135.00 $0

Work Description: heat pump, gas fireplace,1 inspection.

PM18-0100 LEE'S RAPID WASH, INC. 14493 NORTHLAND DRIVE $105.00 $0

Work Description: Gas burning furnace, inspection.

PM18.0101 ADEYANJU MATTHEW & RAC 20782 EDGEWOOD DRIVE $80.00 $0

Work Description: Generator fuel line.

PMI1B-0102 HARRIS GHERETTA R 14101 RIVERSWAY $80.00 S0

Work Description: Generator fuel line.

Total Permits For Type: 11
Total Fees For Type: $1,135.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $0
Zoning Clearance
Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value
PZ18-0042 MCNALLY JOSEPH & KAREN 1411 NORTH STATE STREET $25.00 $0

Work Description: Addition of 2 porches to an extsting commercial use structure.

Total Permits For Type: 1
Total Fees For Type: $25.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $0
Report Summary
Grand Total Fees: $3,634.00
Population: All Records Gra’nd TOtal PermitS: 22
Permit.Datelssued Between Grand Total Const. Value: $110,275

12/1/2018 12:00:00 AM AND
17/21/9012 11-50-50 DM



ltem “H”

Big Rapids Charter Township

Cemetery and Grounds Year-End Report 2018

December activity:

® 0 deceased interred to cemetery vault
e Total of 0 burials

Highlights of the month:

December 2018 has been, without question, the slowest winter month [ have experienced since
working for the township. The unusually low amount of snowfall has kept the plow truck well rested.
That is not to say that | have had nothing to do this month. With the slow outdoor activity, | have been
able to scan and save all of our interment orders since 1997 into our new computer program. There were
over 700 documents total. Also, I have been doing the same with our foundation orders. By the end of this
winter, the cemetery records should be 100% virtual between the cemetery office and the clerk’s office.

Highlights of the vear:

2018 has been an exciting and fast paced year for the grounds department. It did not go without a
few bumps and headaches, but overall was a very positive year. A brief summary of this year by the
numbers is as follows:

e Total of 33 Burials
o 16 Regular
o 16 Cremain
o | infant Reinterment
* Headstone Foundations poured: 20
e Received help from community service organizations. Total of roughly 1,340 hrs,

Looking ahead:

Looking forward to 2019, a couple of projects on the forefront include improving the
trails at Highbanks park by rehabilitating the two wood bridges; as well as rehabilitating the
landscaping at the fire hall.




To conclude this report, I would like to thank the board for their support of me and the
Grounds Department as a whole. I look forward to 2019 being another successful year of keeping
the township looking beautiful.

Respectfully submitted,

Brandon Maneke
Cemetery and Grounds Manager




FIRE DEPARTMENT REPQRT Item %}”
ANUARY 2019
General:
The department continues to run well. 2018 was surely an eventful year for the department with many changes happening
along the way. Our call volume was significantly less than last year and ended with a total of 387 calls for service.

Call Volume:
Total calls for the month of December 2018: 28
15 Medical, 2 Structure Fire, 0 Grass Fire/Controlled Burn, 2 Auto Accident, 1 Power Line Down, 0 Vehicle Fire, 0
Smoke/Odor, 0 Dumpster Fire, 0 Standby, 0 Collapse, 0 Gas Leak, 0 Inspection, 0 Airport Emergency, 2 Fire Alarm, 0
Water Rescues, 0 Service Call, 0 Fire Investigation, 1 Elevator/Technical Rescue and 0 Drone Activations.
Year to Date Call volume 2018: 387
Year to Date Response Times:

Turnout Time (dispatch to truck en-route): 4 minutes and 47 seconds.

Response Time (dispatch to on scene): 10 minutes and 36 seconds.
Year to Date Call Locations:
Austin
Barton
Big Prairie
BR TWP 340
City of Big Rapids
Colfax
Evart
Grant
Green
Mecosta
Morley
Morton
Norwich
Osceola County

—_— | —

Y I N Py PV [N P U FNCY EPPY Y
-

Personnel:

We named our 2018 Firefighter of the Year a little early. On December 19", Dryden Hauger was given the award. Dryden
has gone above and beyond in his service to the department and the community. We normally announce the Firefighter of
the year at our annual Christmas party in mid-January, but due to his departure from the department to enlist in the U.S.
Army, we decided to present the award while he was here to accept it. That being said, we have accepted Dryden’s
resignation at this time and wish him luck in his career with the U.S. Army. We expect that once he has completed his
enlistment term, he will return to the area and re-join the department.

Training;
Training this month consisted of monthly truck checks, annual recap and review of incidents and expectations for the
upcoming year,

Repairs Completed:

Tender 3 was back in the shop for a short time in December. The main ground wire was rotted through and caused several
other issues. The alternator was rebuilt, and the regulator was replaced.

We purchased the flat bed for the grass rig and have it mounted at this time. It was determined that the mounting was
better suited for a professional due to the need for bracing and fitment of the bed rails to the frame. This was completed
and the remaining work that can be completed in house will be done soon.

Station Maintenance:
Nothing to report

Budget/Purchasing over $2.500.00:

No requests at this time.




DEC/27/2018/THU 07:26 AM  Northwest Kent Mech. FAY No. 810 696 9327 Item «g»

Northwest Kent Mechanical Co.

Commercial » Industrial » Institutional
.0, Box 216K » 4095 16 Mile Road
Cedar Springs, MI 49319
(616) 696-9026 & Fax (616) 696-9327
www.nwhentmech.com

December 27, 2018

Mr. Bill Stanek

Big Rapids Twp.
14212 Northland Dr.
Big Rapids, MI 49307

RE: Monthly Lift Station Report

Dear Bill,

We had another quiet month at the lift stations. Jim took an alarm call for an over
temp at Industrial Park lift station, | put in the spare heater and ordered two more.
While doing PMs during the week of the 17", at Hills of Mitchell Creek, | found
both pumps not running. | called DuBois Cooper for a wiring diagram and we
worked through it over the phone and found a bad voltage relay. | jumped out the
relay to make it work temporarily and picked up and installed a new relay Friday
the 21, The Mission units arrived last week, so we are planning on getting
started on them after the first of the year, weather permitting. Overall the lift
stations are functioning properly.

Sincerely,

Todd Shank
Northwest Kent Mechanical Co.






